Registration of a Charge

Company name: HOVIS LIMITED

Company number: 08846838

Received for Electronic Filing: 30/06/2016



Details of Charge

Date of creation: 27/06/2016

Charge code: 0884 6838 0003

Persons entitled: PNC BUSINESS CREDIT A TRADING STYLE OF PNC FINANCIAL

SERVICES UK LTD

Brief description: THE LAND KNOWN AS HOVIS BAKERY AT GAIN LANE, BRADFORD, BD3

7DX WITH TITLE NUMBERS: WYK85338; WYK179845; AND WYK291294.

PLEASE REFER TO INSTRUMENT FOR FURTHER DETAILS.

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or

undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT

DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION

IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: SQUIRE PATTON BOGGS (UK) LLP



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 8846838

Charge code: 0884 6838 0003

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 27th June 2016 and created by HOVIS LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 30th June 2016.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 1st July 2016

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





DATED 27 JUNE 2016

THE CHARGORS (AS DEFINED IN THIS DEED)	(1)
and	
PNC BUSINESS CREDIT a trading style of PNC Financial Services UK Ltd AS SECURITY AGENT	(2)
GROUP DEBENTURE	

This Debenture is subject to and has the benefit of an Intercreditor Agreement dated on or about the date of this Deed and made between, among others (1) the Original Chargors, (2) the Security Agent and (3) the Secured Parties (as each such term is defined in this Deed).

We hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original Dated 28 JUNE ZOIS COULD WATER THE PRINCE PATTENT BOOKS COULD WE

SQUIRE PATTON BOGGS (UK) LLP 7 DEVONSHIRE SQUARE LONDON EC2M 4YH

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP 7 Devonshire Square London EC2M 4YH United Kingdom DX 138548 Bishopsgate 2

O +44 20 7655 1000 F +44 20 7655 1001

Reference AJK3/PNC.004-0185

CONTENTS

1	DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION	1
2	COVENANT TO PAY	6
3	GRANT OF SECURITY	7
4	FIXED SECURITY	7
5	FLOATING CHARGE	.11
6	CONVERSION OF FLOATING CHARGE	. 11
7	CONTINUING SECURITY	. 12
8	LIABILITY OF CHARGORS RELATING TO SECURITY ASSETS	. 13
9	ACCOUNTS	. 13
10	REPRESENTATIONS	. 13
11	UNDERTAKINGS BY THE CHARGORS	. 14
12	POWER TO REMEDY	. 19
13	WHEN SECURITY BECOMES ENFORCEABLE	. 20
14	ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY	. 20
15	RECEIVER	. 22
16	POWERS OF RECEIVER	. 23
17	APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS AND INTERCREDITOR AGREEMENT	25
18	SET-OFF	26
19	DELEGATION	26
20	FURTHER ASSURANCES	27
21	POWER OF ATTORNEY	27
22	CURRENCY CONVERSION	27
23	CHANGES TO THE PARTIES	28
24	MISCELLANEOUS	28
25	NOTICES	29
26	CALCULATIONS AND CERTIFICATES	30

27	PARTIAL INVALIDITY	. 30
28	REMEDIES AND WAIVERS	. 30
29	AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS	. 30
30	COUNTERPARTS	. 30
31	RELEASE	. 30
32	GOVERNING LAW	. 31
33	ENFORCEMENT	. 31
SCHE	DULE 1 THE ORIGINAL CHARGORS	. 32
SCHE	DULE 2 DETAILS OF SECURITY ASSETS	. 33
PART	1 – REAL PROPERTY	. 33
PART.	2 – CHARGED SECURITIES	. 38
PART	3 – INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY	. 39
PART	4 – RELEVANT CONTRACTS	. 59
PART	5 - INSURANCES	. 61
PART	6 – P&M	. 61
SCHE	DULE 3 FORM OF NOTICE TO AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY PARTY TO RELEVANT CONTRACT	112
SCHE	DULE 4 FORM OF NOTICE TO AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY INSURERS	115
SCHE	OULE 5 FORM OF ACCESSION DEED	11Ω

BETWEEN

- (1) THE COMPANIES NAMED IN SCHEDULE 1 TO THIS DEED (the "Original Chargors"); and
- (2) PNC BUSINESS CREDIT a trading style of PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD, a company registered in England and Wales with number 07341483, whose registered office is at PNC House, 34/36 Perrymount Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3DN (as security agent for the Secured Parties (as defined in the Master Facilities Agreement (as defined below)) (in such capacity, the "Security Agent").

IT IS AGREED THAT:

1 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

In this Deed:

- (a) terms defined in, or construed for the purposes of, the Master Facilities Agreement (as defined below) have the same meanings when used in this Deed (unless the same are otherwise defined in this Deed); and
- (b) at all times the following terms have the following meanings:
- "Accession Deed" means an accession deed substantially in the form set out in Schedule 5 (Form of Accession Deed).
- "Act" means the Law of Property Act 1925.
- "Assigned Assets" means the Security Assets expressed to be assigned pursuant to Clause 4.2 (Security assignments).
- "Charged Investments" means the Charged Securities and all present and future Securities Rights accruing to all or any of the Charged Securities.

"Charged Securities" means:

- (a) the securities specified in Part 2 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets); and
- (b) all other stocks, shares, debentures, bonds, warrants, coupons, negotiable instruments, certificates of deposit or other securities or "investments" (as defined in part II of schedule II to the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 as in force at the date of this Deed) now or in future owned (legally or beneficially) by a Chargor or held by a nominee, trustee, fiduciary or clearance system on its behalf or in which such Chargor has an interest at any time.

"Chargors" means:

- (a) the Original Chargors; and
- (b) any other company which accedes to this Deed pursuant to an Accession Deed.

"Debenture Security" means the Security created or evidenced by or pursuant to this Deed or any Accession Deed.

"Delegate" means any delegate, sub-delegate, agent, attorney or co-trustee appointed by the Security Agent or by a Receiver.

"FTM Hive Down Agreement" means the agreement dated 31 December 2014 made between Hovis Limited and Rank Hovis Milling Limited for the sale and purchase of the free trade milling business and assets of Hovis Limited.

"Insurances" means all policies of insurance (and all cover notes) which are at any time held by or written in favour of a Chargor, or in which a Chargor from time to time has an interest including, without limitation, the policies of insurance (if any) specified in Part 5 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) but excluding such policies of insurance to the extent that they relate to third party liabilities.

"Intellectual Property" means all legal and/or equitable interests (including, without limitation, the benefit of all licences in any part of the world) of each Chargor in, or relating to:

- (a) any patents, trade-marks, service marks, designs, business names, copyrights, database rights, design rights, domain names, moral rights, inventions, confidential information, know-how and other intellectual property rights and interests (which may now or in the future subsist) in any part of the world, whether registered or unregistered;
- (b) the benefit of all applications for registration of and rights to use such assets of each Chargor (which may now or in the future subsist) in any part of the world; and
- (c) the goodwill attaching to or generated by the use of such assets now or in the future

(including, without limitation, the intellectual property rights (if any) specified in Part 3 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*)).

"Lease" includes any underlease, tenancy, letting, licence, any document supplemental or collateral to any of them and any agreement to enter into any of them and the expression tenant will be construed accordingly.

"Master Facilities Agreement" means the credit agreement relating to multicurrency facilities dated the same date as this Deed and made between Hovis Holdings Limited as Parent (1), the company listed in Part I of Schedule 1 therein as Original Borrowers (2), the companies listed in Part I of Schedule 1 therein as Original Guarantors, (3) PNC as Arranger, (4) PNC as Original Lender, (5) PNC as Agent and (6) PNC as Security Agent. "Non-Vesting A/R" means Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R and Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory A/R.

"Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R" has the meaning given to that term in Clause 4.1(g) (Fixed Charges).

"Non-Vesting Permitted Territory Related Rights" has the meaning given to that term in Clause 4.1(g) (Fixed Charges).

"Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory A/R" has the meaning given to that term in Clause 4.1(g) (Fixed Charges).

"Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory Related Rights" has the meaning given to that term in Clause 4.1(g) (Fixed Charges).

"Party" means a party to this Deed.

"Permitted Territory A/R" means any A/R evidenced by an invoice addressed to an Account Debtor located, registered or whose principal place of business is in an Permitted Territory, but excluding always any Excluded A/R.

"Planning Acts" means (a) the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, (b) the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, (c) the Planning (Hazardous Substances) Act 1990, (d) the Planning (Consequential Provisions) Act 1990, (e) the Planning and Compensation Act 1991, (f) any regulations made pursuant to any of the foregoing and (g) any other legislation of a similar nature.

"Real Property" means all estates and interests in freehold, leasehold and other immovable property (wherever situated) now or in future belonging to any Chargor, or in which any Chargor has an interest at any time (including the registered and unregistered land (if any) in England and Wales specified in Part 1 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets)), together with:

- (a) all buildings and fixtures (including trade fixtures) and fixed plant and machinery at any time thereon;
- (b) all easements, rights and agreements in respect thereof; and
- (c) the benefit of all covenants given in respect thereof.

"Receivables" means all present and future A/R, other book debts and other debts, rentals, royalties, fees, VAT and monetary claims and all other amounts at any time recoverable or receivable by, or due or owing to, any Chargor, whether actual or contingent and whether arising under contract or in any other manner whatsoever, together with:

- (a) the benefit of all rights, guarantees, Security and remedies relating to any of the foregoing (including, without limitation, negotiable instruments, indemnities, reservations of property rights, rights of tracing and unpaid vendor's liens and similar Related Rights); and
- (b) all proceeds of any of the foregoing,

but excluding always any Excluded A/R.

"Receiver" means a receiver or receiver and manager or administrative receiver of the whole or any part of the Security Assets appointed by the Security Agent under this Deed.

"Relevant Contract" means:

- (a) each Acquisition Document (as defined in the Master Facilities Agreement);
 and
- (b) each agreement specified in Part 4 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) or specified in any Accession Deed as a "Relevant Contract",

together with each other agreement supplementing or amending or novating or replacing the same.

"Secured Obligations" means all present and future obligations and liabilities (whether actual or contingent and whether owed jointly or severally or alone or in any other capacity whatsoever) of each Obligor to the Security Agent and/or the other Secured Parties (or any of them) under or pursuant to any Finance Document (including all monies covenanted to be paid under this Deed).

"Secured Parties" has the meaning given to that term in the Master Facilities Agreement.

"Securities Rights" means, in relation to any Charged Securities:

- (a) all dividends, distributions and other income paid or payable on the relevant Charged Securities or on any asset referred to in paragraph (b) of this definition; and
- (b) all rights, monies or property accruing or offered at any time in relation to such Charged Securities whether by way of redemption, substitution, exchange, bonus or preference, under option rights or otherwise.

"Security Assets" means all property and assets from time to time mortgaged, charged or assigned (or expressed to be mortgaged, charged or assigned) by or pursuant to this Deed.

"Security Period" means the period beginning on the date of this Deed and ending on the date on which:

- (a) all the Secured Obligations have been unconditionally and irrevocably paid and discharged in full; and
- (b) no Secured Party has any further commitment, obligation or liability under or pursuant to the Finance Documents.

"Unapproved Territory" means a jurisdiction which is not a Permitted Territory.

"Unapproved Territory A/R" means any A/R evidenced by an invoice addressed to an Account Debtor located, registered or whose principal place of business is in an Unapproved Territory, but excluding always any Excluded A/R.

1.2 Interpretation

- (a) Unless a contrary indication appears, in this Deed the provisions of Clause 1.2 (Construction) of the Master Facilities Agreement (other than Clause 1.2(c)) apply to this Deed as though they were set out in full in this Deed, except that references to "this Agreement" will be construed as references to this Deed.
- (b) Unless a contrary indication appears, any reference in this Deed to:
 - (i) a "Chargor", the "Security Agent" or any other "Secured Party" or any other person shall be construed so as to include its successors in title, permitted assigns and permitted transferees and, in the case of the Security Agent, any person for the time being appointed as Security Agent or Security Agents in accordance with the Finance Documents;
 - "this Deed", the "Master Facilities Agreement", any other "Finance Document" or any other agreement or instrument is a reference to this Deed, the Master Facilities Agreement, that other Finance Document or that other agreement or instrument as amended, supplemented, extended, restated, novated and/or replaced in any manner from time to time (however fundamentally and even if any of the same increases the obligations of any member of the Group or provides for further advances); and
 - (iii) "Secured Obligations" includes obligations and liabilities which would be treated as such but for the liquidation, administration or dissolution of or similar event affecting any member of the Group.
- (c) Each undertaking of a Chargor (other than a payment obligation) contained in this Deed:
 - (i) must be complied with at all times during the Security Period; and
 - (ii) is given by such Chargor for the benefit of the Security Agent and each other Secured Party.
- (d) The terms of the other Finance Documents, and of any side letters between any of the parties to them in relation to any Finance Document, are incorporated in this Deed to the extent required to ensure that any disposition of the Real Property contained in this Deed is a valid disposition in accordance with section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.
- (e) If the Security Agent or the Agent reasonably considers that an amount paid by any member of the Group to a Secured Party under a Finance Document is capable of being avoided or otherwise set aside on the liquidation or

administration of such member of the Group, then that amount shall not be considered to have been irrevocably paid for the purposes of this Deed.

(f) The Parties intend that this document shall take effect as a deed notwithstanding the fact that a Party may only execute this document under hand.

1.3 Joint and several

The liabilities and obligations of each Chargor under this Deed are joint and several. Each Chargor agrees to be bound by this Deed notwithstanding that any other Chargor which was intended to sign or be bound by this Deed did not so sign or is not bound by this Deed.

1.4 Inconsistency between this Deed and the Intercreditor Agreement

If there is any conflict or inconsistency between any provision of this Deed and any provision of the Intercreditor Agreement, the provision of the Intercreditor Agreement shall prevail.

1.5 Trust

All Security and dispositions made or created, and all obligations and undertakings contained, in this Deed to, in favour of or for the benefit of the Security Agent are made, created and entered into in favour of the Security Agent as trustee for the Secured Parties from time to time on the terms of the Master Facilities Agreement.

1.6 Third party rights

Save as expressly provided to the contrary in this Deed, a person who is not a Party has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or enjoy the benefit of any term of this Deed.

2 COVENANT TO PAY

2.1 Covenant to pay

- (a) Each Chargor, as principal obligor and not merely as surety, covenants in favour of the Security Agent that it will pay and discharge the Secured Obligations from time to time when they fall due.
- (b) Every payment by a Chargor of a Secured Obligation which is made to or for the benefit of a Secured Party to which that Secured Obligation is due and payable in accordance with the Finance Document under which such sum is payable to that Secured Party, shall operate in satisfaction to the same extent of the covenant contained in Clause 2.1(a).

2.2 Default interest

Any amount which is not paid under this Deed when due shall bear interest on a daily basis (both before and after judgment and payable on demand) at the Default Rate from the due date until the date on which such amount is unconditionally and irrevocably paid and discharged in full.

3 GRANT OF SECURITY

3.1 Nature of security

All Security and dispositions created or made by or pursuant to this Deed are created or made:

- (a) in favour of the Security Agent;
- (b) with full title guarantee in accordance with the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994; and
- (c) as continuing security for payment of the Secured Obligations.

3.2 Qualifying floating charge

Paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 applies to any floating charge created by or pursuant to this Deed (and each such floating charge is a qualifying floating charge for the purposes of the Insolvency Act 1986).

4 FIXED SECURITY

4.1 Fixed charges

Each Chargor charges and agrees to charge all of its present and future right, title and interest in and to the following assets which are at any time owned by it, or in which it from time to time has an interest:

- (a) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) the Real Property (if any) specified in Part 1 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets); and
 - (ii) all other Real Property and all interests in Real Property (not charged by Clause 4.1(a)(i));
 - (iii) all licences to enter upon or use land and the benefit of all other agreements relating to land;
 - (iv) all rights under any present or future contract for the purchase of any Real Property and any damages in respect of any such contract; and
 - (v) the proceeds of sale of all Real Property;
- (b) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) by way of a separate fixed charge, each of the P&M (if any) specified in Part 6 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) (and so that if such charge fails to be fixed in respect of any item of equipment comprised in the P&M, this shall not prejudice the nature of the charge in respect of any other P&M);

- (ii) all other plant and machinery which it owns as at the date of this Deed; and
- (iii) all plant and machinery (not charged by Clauses 4.1(b)(i) or 4.1(b)(ii)) and the benefit of all contracts, licences and warranties relating to the same:
- (c) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) all computers, vehicles, office equipment and other equipment (not charged by Clause 4.1(b)); and
 - (ii) the benefit of all contracts, licences and warranties relating to the same,

other than any which are for the time being part of any Chargor's Inventory or work-in-progress);

- (d) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) the Charged Securities referred to in Part 2 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*); and
 - (ii) all other Charged Securities (not charged by Clause 4.1(d)(i)),

in each case, together with (a) all Securities Rights from time to time accruing to those Charged Securities and (b) all rights which such Chargor may have at any time against any clearance or settlement system or any custodian in respect of any Charged Investments;

- (e) by way of first fixed charge, all accounts of such Charger with any bank, financial institution or other person at any time and all monies at any time standing to the credit of such accounts, in each case, together with all interest from time to time accrued or accruing on such monies, any investment made out of such monies or account and all rights to repayment of any of the foregoing;
- (f) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) the Intellectual Property (if any) specified in part 3 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets); and
 - (ii) all other Intellectual Property (if any) (not charged by Clause 4.1(f)(i));
- (g) in the case of each Chargor that is also a Borrower:
 - (i) to the extent that any Permitted Territory A/R and/or its proceeds are not effectively assigned under Clause 4.2 (Security assignments) ("Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R") by way of first fixed charge each Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R such that there is a separate fixed charge of each Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R referable to each Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R created;

- (ii) to the extent that any Related Rights relating to any Permitted Territory A/R are not effectively assigned under Clause 4.2 (Security assignments) ("Non-Vesting Permitted Territory Related Rights") by way of first fixed charge such Non-Vesting Permitted Territory Related Rights, such that there is a separate fixed charge of Non-Vesting Permitted Territory Related Rights referable to each Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R created;
- (iii) to the extent that any Unapproved Territory A/R and/or its proceeds are not effectively assigned under Clause 4.2 (Security assignments) ("Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory A/R") by way of first fixed charge each Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory A/R such that there is a separate fixed charge of each Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory A/R referable to each Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory A/R created;
- (iv) to the extent that any Related Rights relating to any Unapproved Territory A/R are not effectively assigned under Clause 4.2 (Security assignments) ("Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory Related Rights") by way of first fixed charge such Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory Related Rights, such that there is a separate fixed charge of Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory Related Rights referable to each Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory created;
- (h) to the extent that any Assigned Asset is not effectively assigned under Clause 4.2 (Security assignments), by way of first fixed charge such Assigned Asset;
- (i) by way of first fixed charge (to the extent not otherwise charged or assigned in this Deed):
 - the benefit of all licences, consents, agreements and Authorisations held or used in connection with the business of such Chargor or the use of any of its assets; and
 - (ii) all building contracts, appointments of professionals, collateral warranties and all rights in respect of any of them;
 - (iii) any letter of credit issued in favour of such Chargor and all bills of exchange and other negotiable instruments held by it; and
- (j) by way of first fixed charge all of the goodwill and uncalled capital of such Chargor.

4.2 Security assignments

Each Chargor assigns and agrees by way of security to assign absolutely (subject to a proviso for reassignment on redemption) all of its present and future right, title and interest in and to:

- (a) in the case of each Chargor which is also a Borrower:
 - (i) all Permitted Territory A/R and their proceeds now or in the future owing to the Borrower, such that there is a separate security

assignment of each Permitted Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors;

- (ii) all Related Rights relating to any Permitted Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors, such that there is a separate security assignment of Related Rights referable to each Permitted Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors:
- (iii) all Unapproved Territory A/R and their proceeds now or in the future owing to the Borrower, such that there is a separate security assignment of each Unapproved Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors; and
- (iv) all Related Rights relating to any Unapproved Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors, such that there is a separate security assignment of Related Rights referable to each Unapproved Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors; and
- (b) in the case of each Chargor:
 - the Relevant Contracts, all rights and remedies in connection with the Relevant Contracts and all proceeds and claims arising from them and any guarantee or security for the performance of any such agreements;
 - (ii) each of the following (such that each is subject to a separate assignment):
 - (A) all Insurances specified in Part 5 (Insurances) of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets); and
 - (B) all other Insurances (not assigned by Clause 4.2(b)(ii)(A)),
 - (C) and all claims under the Insurances and all proceeds of the Insurances; and
 - (iii) all other Receivables not assigned under Clause 4.2(a) or the preceding provisions of this Clause 4.2(b).

To the extent that any Assigned Asset described in Clause 4.2(b)(ii) is not assignable, the assignment which that Clause purports to effect shall operate as an assignment by way of security of all present and future rights and claims of such Chargor to any proceeds of such Insurances.

4.3 Notice of assignment and/or charge – immediate notice

Immediately upon execution of this Deed or an Accession Deed (as applicable) (and immediately upon the obtaining of any Insurance or the execution of any Acquisition Document after the date of this Deed) each Chargor shall:

(a) in respect of each Acquisition Document (to the extent that such Chargor is a party to the relevant document), deliver a duly completed notice of assignment to each other party to that document and procure that each such party executes and delivers to the Security Agent an acknowledgement, in each case in the respective forms set out in Schedule 4 (Form of notice to and acknowledgement by party to Relevant Contract), or, in each case, in such other form as the Security Agent shall agree;

(b) in respect of each of its Insurances, deliver a duly completed notice of assignment to the provider of each such Insurance, and shall use its reasonable endeavours to procure that each such person executes and delivers to the Security Agent an acknowledgement, in each case in the respective forms set out in Schedule 4 (Form of notice to and acknowledgement by Insurer).

4.4 Assigned Assets

The Security Agent is not obliged to take any steps necessary to preserve any Assigned Asset, to enforce any term of a Relevant Contract against any person or to make any enquiries as to the nature or sufficiency of any payment received by it pursuant to this Deed.

5 FLOATING CHARGE

Each Chargor charges and agrees to charge by way of first floating charge all of its present and future:

- (a) assets and undertaking (including, for the avoidance of doubt, Inventory) (wherever located) not otherwise effectively charged by way of fixed mortgage or charge or assigned pursuant to Clause 4.1 (Fixed charges), Clause 4.2 (Security assignments) or any other provision of this Deed; and
- (b) (whether or not effectively so charged or assigned) heritable property and all other property and assets in Scotland.

6 CONVERSION OF FLOATING CHARGE

6.1 Conversion by notice

The Security Agent may, by written notice to a Chargor, convert the floating charge created under this Deed into a fixed charge as regards all or any of the assets of such Chargor specified in the notice if:

- (a) an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing; or
- (b) the Security Agent (acting reasonably) considers any Security Assets to be in danger of being seized or sold under any form of distress, attachment, execution or other legal process or to be otherwise in jeopardy.

6.2 Small companies

The floating charge created under this Deed by any Chargor shall not convert into a fixed charge solely by reason of a moratorium being obtained under the Insolvency Act 2000 (or anything done with a view to obtaining such a moratorium) in respect of such Chargor.

6.3 Automatic conversion

The floating charge created under this Deed shall (in addition to the circumstances in which the same will occur under general law) automatically convert into a fixed charge:

- (a) in relation to any Security Asset which is subject to a floating charge if:
 - (i) such Chargor creates (or attempts or purports to create) any Security (other than a Permitted Security) on or over the relevant Security Asset without the prior written consent of the Security Agent; or
 - (ii) any third party levies or attempts to levy any distress, execution, attachment or other legal process against any such Security Asset; and
- (b) over all Security Assets of a Chargor which are subject to a floating charge if an administrator is appointed in respect of such Chargor or the Security Agent receives notice of intention to appoint such an administrator (as contemplated by the Insolvency Act 1986).

6.4 Scottish property

Clause 6.3 (Automatic conversion) will not apply to any assets situated in Scotland if, and to the extent that, a Receiver would not be capable of exercising his powers in Scotland pursuant to section 72 of the Insolvency Act 1986 by reason of such automatic conversion.

6.5 Partial conversion

The giving of a notice by the Security Agent pursuant to Clause 6.1 (Conversion by notice) in relation to any asset or class of assets of any Chargor shall not be construed as a waiver or abandonment of the rights of the Security Agent to serve similar notices in respect of any other asset or class of assets or of any other right of the Security Agent and/or the other Secured Parties.

7 CONTINUING SECURITY

7.1 Continuing security

The Debenture Security is continuing and will extend to the ultimate balance of the Secured Obligations regardless of any intermediate payment or discharge in whole or in part. This Deed shall remain in full force and effect as a continuing security for the duration of the Security Period.

7.2 Additional and separate security

This Deed is in addition to, without prejudice to, and shall not merge with, any other right, remedy, guarantee or Security which the Security Agent and/or any Secured Party may at any time hold for any Secured Obligation.

7.3 Right to enforce

This Deed may be enforced against each or any Chargor without the Security Agent and/or any other Secured Party first having recourse to any other right, remedy, guarantee or Security held by or available to it or any of them.

8 LIABILITY OF CHARGORS RELATING TO SECURITY ASSETS

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Deed or implied to the contrary, each Chargor remains liable to observe and perform all conditions and obligations assumed by it in relation to the Security Assets. The Security Agent is under no obligation to perform or fulfil any such condition or obligation or to make any payment in respect of any such condition or obligation.

9 ACCOUNTS

No monies at any time standing to the credit of, and no rights and benefits relating to, any account (of any type and however designated) of any Chargor:

- (a) held with the Security Agent and/or any other Secured Party; or
- (b) held with any person other than the Security Agent and/or any other Secured Party,

shall be capable of being assigned to any person other than a Secured Party, save (in the case of the accounts referred to in paragraph (b) above) as permitted under the Master Facilities Agreement.

10 REPRESENTATIONS

10.1 General

The Original Chargor makes the representations and warranties set out in this Clause 10 to the Security Agent and to each other Secured Party.

10.2 Ownership of Security Assets

The Original Chargor is the sole legal and beneficial owner of all of the Security Assets identified against its name in Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*).

10.3 Charged Securities

The Charged Securities listed in Part 2 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) are fully paid and constitute the entire share capital owned by the Original Chargor in the relevant company and constitute the entire share capital of each such company.

10.4 Real Property

Part 1 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) identifies all freehold and leasehold Real Property which is beneficially owned by the Original Chargor at the date of this Deed.

10.5 Time when representations made

- (a) All the representations and warranties in this Clause 10 are made by the Original Chargor on the date of this Deed and (except for those in Clause 10.3 (Charged Securities) and Clause 10.4 (Real Property)) are also deemed to be made by each Chargor:
 - (i) on the date of each Utilisation Request and each Utilisation Date;
 - (ii) on each Interest Payment Date; and
 - (iii) (in the case of a company that accedes to the terms of this Deed pursuant to an Accession Deed) on the day on which it becomes a Chargor.
- (b) Each representation or warranty deemed to be made after the date of this Deed shall be deemed to be made by reference to the facts and circumstances existing at the date the representation or warranty is deemed to be made.

11 UNDERTAKINGS BY THE CHARGORS

11.1 Negative pledge and Disposals

Except as otherwise permitted in accordance with the Master Facilities Agreement, no Chargor shall do or agree to do any of the following without the prior written consent of the Security Agent:

- (a) create or permit to subsist any Security or Quasi-Security on any Security
 Asset other than as created by this Deed or a Permitted Security; or
- (b) sell, transfer, lease, lend or otherwise dispose of (whether by a single transaction or a number of transactions and whether related or not and whether voluntarily or involuntarily) the whole or any part of its interest in any Security Asset.

11.2 Security Assets generally

Each Chargor shall:

- (a) pay all rates, rents and other outgoings owed by it in respect of the Security Assets:
- (b) comply with:
 - all obligations in relation to the Security Assets under any present or future regulation or requirement of any competent authority or any Authorisation; and
 - (ii) all covenants and obligations affecting any Security Asset (or its manner of use),

where failure to do so has or is reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect:

- (c) not, except with the prior written consent of the Security Agent, enter into any onerous or restrictive obligation affecting any Security Assets (except as expressly permitted by the Master Facilities Agreement);
- (d) ensure (including by providing all necessary passwords and codes) that the Security Agent, any person authorised by the Security Agent and any Receiver appointed by it or pursuant to its application and any person authorised by such Receiver shall have the right (in addition to and without prejudice to all its or his other powers or rights) at any time after the Debenture Security has become enforceable pursuant to Clause 13.1 (When enforceable), at any time) to enter upon any premises at which the Chargors carry on business and upon any other premises in which any part or all of such ledgers, accounts, computer equipment and data and other records and documents relating to any of the Security Assets are for the time being kept or stored, for the purpose of such inspection, copying or taking possession;
- (e) not do, cause or permit to be done anything which may in any way materially depreciate, jeopardise or otherwise materially prejudice the value or marketability of any Security Asset (or make any omission which has such an effect).

11.3 Deposit of documents and notices

Each Chargor shall, if requested by the Security Agent in writing, deposit with the Security Agent:

- (a) all deeds and documents of title relating to the Security Assets; and
- (b) all local land charges, land charges and HM Land Registry search certificates and similar documents received by or on behalf of a Chargor,

which the Security Agent may hold throughout the Security Period; and

11.4 Real Property undertakings – acquisitions

Each Chargor shall notify the Security Agent promptly prior to the acquisition of any estate or interest in any freehold or leasehold property.

11.5 Real Property undertakings – maintenance

- (a) Each Chargor shall maintain all buildings and erections forming part of the Security Assets in a good state of repair.
- (b) No Chargor shall, except with the prior written consent of the Security Agent (or as expressly permitted under the Master Facilities Agreement):
 - confer on any person any lease or tenancy of any of the Real Property or accept a surrender of any lease or tenancy (whether independently or under any statutory power);

- (ii) confer on any person any right or licence to occupy any land or buildings forming part of the Real Property; or
- (iii) grant any licence to assign or sub-let any part of the Real Property.
- (c) No Chargor shall carry out any development within the meaning of the Planning Acts in or upon any part of the Real Property without first obtaining such permissions as may be required under or by virtue of the Planning Acts and, in the case of development involving a substantial change in the structure of, or a change of use of, any part of the Real Property, without first obtaining the written consent of the Security Agent.
- (d) No Chargor shall do, or permit to be done, anything as a result of which any lease may be liable to forfeiture or otherwise be determined.

11.6 Intellectual Property

Each Chargor shall:

- (a) ensure that all renewal and maintenance fees relating to any registration or application for registration of any of the Intellectual Property which may now or in future exist will be paid promptly when falling due (including, without limitation, the intellectual property rights specified in Part 4 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets)); and
- (b) not do or permit to be done any act which would or might jeopardise or invalidate any registration or application for registration of any of the Intellectual Property which may now or in future exist (including, without limitation, the intellectual property rights specified in Part 4 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets)) nor to do any act which might assist or give rise to an application to oppose, remove, revoke or invalidate any such registration or application for registration.

11.7 Dealings with Receivables and Related Rights

Each Chargor shall:

- (a) without prejudice to Clause 11.1 (*Negative pledge and Disposals*) (but in addition to the restrictions in that Clause), not, without the prior written consent of the Security Agent, sell, assign, charge, factor or discount or in any other manner deal with:
 - (i) any A/R, including Non-Vesting A/R;
 - (ii) any Related Rights; or
 - (iii) any other Receivable,

save to the extent permitted by the Master Facilities Agreement;

(b) collect in and realise all Receivables promptly in the ordinary course of trading:

- (i) if the Chargor is a Borrower, as collection agent upon and subject to the terms and conditions contained in Clause 30.2(b) (Collection Agent) of the Master Facilities Agreement; or
- (ii) in any other case, as agent for the Security Agent;
- (c) deal with Receivables (both collected and uncollected):
 - (i) if the Chargor is a Borrower and in respect of A/R, Non-Vesting A/R and the Related Rights in respect of them, in accordance with the Master Facilities Agreement; and
 - (ii) in any other case, in accordance with any directions given in writing from time to time by the Security Agent and, in default of and subject to such directions, in accordance with this Deed;
- (d) (without prejudice to any analogous right of the Agent or the Security Agent under the Master Facilities Agreement) if called on to do so by the Security Agent at any time after this Debenture Security has become enforceable, execute a legal assignment of its Receivables to the Security Agent on such terms as the Security Agent may require and give notice of that assignment to the debtors from whom the Book Debts are due, owing or incurred; and
- (e) if the Chargor is a Borrower, deal with all Remittances in accordance with the requirements of Clause 30.3 (*Trust*) of the Master Facilities Agreement, including but not limited to:
 - (i) instructing all Account Debtors to pay all Remittances to the relevant Chargor's Trust Account;
 - (ii) without prejudice to paragraph (A) above, if the Chargor receives a Remittance, immediately delivering to the Agent (or, if so required by the Agent, immediately paying directly into the applicable Trust Account) the actual Remittance received by such Chargor without deduction, withholding, debit, retention, set-off or counterclaim;
 - (iii) if it is necessary for any Remittance to be endorsed in order to enable the Agent to receive payment, promptly endorsing the same prior to delivering it to the Agent; and
 - (iv) pending such payment, holding any Remittances so received upon trust for the Security Agent.

11.8 Charged Investments – protection of security

- (a) Each Chargor shall, immediately upon execution of this Deed or an Accession Deed (as applicable) or (if later) as soon as is practicable after its acquisition of any Charged Securities, by way of security for the Secured Obligations:
 - (i) deposit with the Security Agent (or as the Security Agent may direct) all certificates and other documents of title or evidence of ownership to the Charged Securities and their Securities Rights; and

- (ii) execute and deliver to the Security Agent:
 - (A) instruments of transfer in respect of the Charged Securities (executed in blank and left undated); and/or
 - (B) such other documents as the Security Agent shall reasonably require to enable it (or its nominees) to be registered as the owner of or otherwise to acquire a legal title to the Charged Securities and their Securities Rights (or to pass legal title to any purchaser).
- (b) In respect of any Charged Investment held by or on behalf of any nominee of any clearance or settlement system, each Chargor shall immediately upon execution of this Deed or an Accession Deed or (if later) as soon as is reasonably practicable after its acquisition of an interest in such Charged Investment deliver to the Security Agent duly executed stock notes or other document in the name of the Security Agent (or as it may direct) issued by such nominee and representing or evidencing any benefit or entitlement to such Charged Investment.

(c) Each Chargor shall:

- (i) promptly give notice to any custodian of any agreement with such Chargor in respect of any Charged Investment in the form required by the Security Agent; and
- (ii) use its reasonable endeavours to ensure that the custodian acknowledges that notice in the form required by the Security Agent.

(d) Each Chargor shall:

- (i) instruct any clearance system to transfer any Charged Investment held by it for such Chargor or its nominee to an account of the Security Agent or its nominee with such clearance system; and
- (ii) take whatever action the Security Agent may request for the dematerialisation or rematerialisation of any Charged Investment held in a clearance system.

Without prejudice to the rest of this Clause 11.8, the Security Agent may, at the expense of the relevant Chargor, take whatever action is required for the dematerialisation or rematerialisation of the Charged Investments.

- (e) Each Chargor shall promptly pay all calls or other payments which may become due in respect of its Charged Investments.
- (f) No Chargor shall nominate another person to enjoy or exercise all or any specified rights of the Chargor in relation to its Charged Investments, as contemplated by section 145 of the Companies Act 2006 or otherwise.
- (g) Each Chargor shall comply with all requests for information within its knowledge relating to the Charged Investments which are made under section 793 of the Companies Act 2006 or which could be made under

section 793 if the relevant company were a public limited company or under any similar provision contained in the articles of association or other constitutional documents of the relevant company or otherwise relating to the Charged Investments and, if it fails to do so, the Security Agent may provide such information as it may have on behalf of such Chargor.

11.9 Rights of the Parties in respect of Charged Investments

- (a) Unless an Event of Default is continuing and subject to the terms of the Master Facilities Agreement, each Chargor shall be entitled to:
 - (i) receive and retain all dividends, distributions and other monies paid on or derived from its Charged Securities; and
 - (ii) exercise all voting and other rights and powers attaching to its Charged Securities, provided that it must not do so in a manner which:
 - (A) has the effect of changing the terms of such Charged Securities (or any class of them) or of any Securities Rights unless permitted by the Finance Documents; or
 - (B) is prejudicial to the interests of the Security Agent and/or the other Secured Parties.
- (b) At any time following the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, the Security Agent may complete the instrument(s) of transfer for all or any Charged Securities on behalf of any Chargor in favour of itself or such other person as it may select.
- (c) At any time when any Charged Securities are registered in the name of the Security Agent or its nominee, the Security Agent shall be under no duty to:
 - ensure that any dividends, distributions or other monies payable in respect of such Charged Securities are duly and promptly paid or received by it or its nominee;
 - (ii) verify that the correct amounts are paid or received; or
 - (iii) take any action in connection with the taking up of any (or any offer of any) Securities Rights in respect of or in substitution for, any such Charged Securities.

12 POWER TO REMEDY

12.1 Power to remedy

If at any time a Chargor does not comply with any of its obligations under this Deed, the Security Agent (without prejudice to any other rights arising as a consequence of such non-compliance) shall be entitled (but not bound) to rectify that default. The relevant Chargor irrevocably authorises the Security Agent and its employees and agents by way of security to do all such things (including entering the property of such Chargor) which are necessary or desirable to rectify that default.

12.2 Mortgagee in possession

The exercise of the powers of the Security Agent under this Clause 12 shall not render it, or any other Secured Party, liable as a mortgagee in possession.

12.3 Monies expended

The relevant Chargor shall pay to the Security Agent on demand any monies which are expended by the Security Agent in exercising its powers under this Clause 12, together with interest at the Default Rate from the date on which those monies were expended by the Security Agent (both before and after judgment) and otherwise in accordance with Clause 2.2 (*Default interest*).

13 WHEN SECURITY BECOMES ENFORCEABLE

13.1 When enforceable

This Debenture Security shall become immediately enforceable upon the occurrence of an Event of Default and shall remain so for so long as such Event of Default is continuing.

13.2 Statutory powers

The power of sale and other powers conferred by section 101 of the Act (as amended or extended by this Deed) shall be immediately exercisable upon and at any time after the occurrence of any Event of Default and for so long as such Event of Default is continuing.

13.3 Enforcement

After this Debenture Security has become enforceable, the Security Agent may in its absolute discretion enforce all or any part of the Debenture Security in such manner as it sees fit.

14 ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY

14.1 General

For the purposes of all rights and powers implied by statute, the Secured Obligations are deemed to have become due and payable on the date of this Deed. Sections 93 and 103 of the Act shall not apply to the Debenture Security.

14.2 Powers of leasing

The statutory powers of leasing conferred on the Security Agent are extended so as to authorise the Security Agent to lease, make agreements for leases, accept surrenders of leases and grant options as the Security Agent may think fit and without the need to comply with section 99 or 100 of the Act.

14.3 Powers of Security Agent

- (a) At any time after the Debenture Security becomes enforceable (or if so requested by any Chargor by written notice at any time), the Security Agent may without further notice (unless required by law):
 - (i) appoint any person (or persons) to be a receiver, receiver and manager or administrative receiver of all or any part of the Security Assets and/or of the income of the Security Assets; and/or
 - (ii) appoint or apply for the appointment of any person who is appropriately qualified as administrator of a Chargor; and/or
 - (iii) exercise all or any of the powers conferred on mortgagees by the Act (as amended or extended by this Deed) and/or all or any of the powers which are conferred by this Deed on a Receiver, in each case without first appointing a Receiver or notwithstanding the appointment of any Receiver; and/or
 - (iv) exercise (in the name of any Chargor and without any further consent or authority of such Chargor) any voting rights and any powers or rights which may be exercised by any person(s) in whose name any Charged Investment is registered or who is the holder of any of them.
- (b) The Security Agent is not entitled to appoint a Receiver in respect of any Security Assets of any Chargor which are subject to a charge which (as created) was a floating charge solely by reason of a moratorium being obtained under the Insolvency Act 2000 (or anything done with a view to obtaining such a moratorium) in respect of such Chargor.

14.4 Redemption of prior mortgages

At any time after the Debenture Security has become enforceable, the Security Agent may:

- (a) redeem any prior Security against any Security Asset; and/or
- (b) procure the transfer of that Security to itself; and/or
- (c) settle and pass the accounts of the holder of any prior Security and any accounts so settled and passed shall be conclusive and binding on each Chargor.

All principal, interest, costs, charges and expenses of and incidental to any such redemption and/or transfer shall be paid by the relevant Chargor to the Security Agent on demand.

14.5 Privileges

(a) Each Receiver and the Security Agent is entitled to all the rights, powers, privileges and immunities conferred by the Act on mortgagees and receivers when such receivers have been duly appointed under the Act, except that section 103 of the Act does not apply.

- (b) To the extent that the Security Assets constitute "financial collateral" and this Deed and the obligations of the Chargors under this Deed constitute a "security financial collateral arrangement" (in each case for the purpose of and as defined in the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No. 2) Regulations 2003 (SI 2003 No 3226) each Receiver and the Security Agent shall have the right after this Debenture Security has become enforceable to appropriate all or any part of that financial collateral in or towards the satisfaction of the Secured Obligations.
- (c) For the purpose of Clause 14.5(b), the value of the financial collateral appropriated shall be such amount as the Receiver or Security Agent reasonably determines having taken into account advice obtained by it from an independent investment or accountancy firm of national standing selected by it.

14.6 No liability

- (a) Neither the Security Agent, any other Secured Party nor any Receiver shall be liable (A) in respect of all or any part of the Security Assets or (B) for any loss or damage which arises out of the exercise or the attempted or purported exercise of, or the failure to exercise any of, its or his respective powers (unless such loss or damage is caused by its or his gross negligence or wilful misconduct).
- (b) Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 14.6(a), neither the Security Agent, any other Secured Party nor any Receiver shall be liable, by reason of entering into possession of a Security Asset, to account as mortgagee in possession or for any loss on realisation or for any default or omission for which a mortgagee in possession might be liable.

14.7 Protection of third parties

No person (including a purchaser) dealing with the Security Agent or any Receiver or Delegate will be concerned to enquire:

- (a) whether the Secured Obligations have become payable;
- (b) whether any power which the Security Agent or the Receiver is purporting to exercise has become exercisable;
- (c) whether any money remains due under any Finance Document; or
- (d) how any money paid to the Security Agent or to the Receiver is to be applied.

15 RECEIVER

15.1 Removal and replacement

The Security Agent may from time to time remove any Receiver appointed by it (subject, in the case of an administrative receivership, to section 45 of the Insolvency Act 1986) and, whenever it may deem appropriate, may appoint a new Receiver in the place of any Receiver whose appointment has terminated.

15.2 Multiple Receivers

If at any time there is more than one Receiver of all or any part of the Security Assets and/or the income of the Security Assets, each Receiver shall have power to act individually (unless otherwise stated in the appointment document).

15.3 Remuneration

Any Receiver shall be entitled to remuneration for his services at a rate to be fixed by agreement between him and the Security Agent (or, failing such agreement, to be fixed by the Security Agent).

15.4 Payment by Receiver

Only monies actually paid by a Receiver to the Security Agent in relation to the Secured Obligations shall be capable of being applied by the Security Agent in discharge of the Secured Obligations.

15.5 Agent of Chargors

Any Receiver shall be the agent of the Chargor in respect of which it is appointed. Such Chargor shall (subject to the Companies Act 2006 and the Insolvency Act 1986) be solely responsible for his acts and defaults and for the payment of his remuneration. No Secured Party shall incur any liability (either to such Chargor or to any other person) by reason of the appointment of a Receiver or for any other reason.

16 POWERS OF RECEIVER

16.1 General powers

Any Receiver shall have:

- (a) all the powers which are conferred on the Security Agent by Clause 14.3 (Powers of Security Agent);
- (b) all the powers which are conferred by the Act on mortgagees in possession and receivers appointed under the Act;
- (c) (whether or not he is an administrative receiver) all the powers which are listed in schedule 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986; and
- (d) all powers which are conferred by any other law conferring power on receivers.

16.2 Additional powers

In addition to the powers referred to in Clause 16.1 (General powers), a Receiver shall have the following powers:

(a) to take possession of, collect and get in all or any part of the Security Assets and/or income in respect of which he was appointed;

- (b) to manage the Security Assets and the business of any Chargor as he thinks fit:
- (c) to redeem any Security and to borrow or raise any money and secure the payment of any money in priority to the Secured Obligations for the purpose of the exercise of his powers and/or defraying any costs or liabilities incurred by him in such exercise;
- (d) to sell or concur in selling, leasing or otherwise disposing of all or any part of the Security Assets in respect of which he was appointed without the need to observe the restrictions imposed by section 103 of the Act, and, without limitation;
 - (i) fixtures may be severed and sold separately from the Real Property containing them, without the consent of any Chargor;
 - the consideration for any such transaction may consist of cash, debentures or other obligations, shares, stock or other valuable consideration (and the amount of such consideration may be dependent upon profit or turnover or be determined by a third party);
 and
 - (iii) any such consideration may be payable in a lump sum or by instalments spread over such period as he thinks fit;
- (e) to alter, improve, develop, complete, construct, modify, refurbish or repair any building or land and to complete or undertake or concur in the completion or undertaking (with or without modification) of any project in which any Chargor was concerned or interested before his appointment (being a project for the alteration, improvement, development, completion, construction, modification, refurbishment or repair of any building or land);
- (f) to carry out any sale, lease or other disposal of all or any part of the Security Assets by conveying, transferring, assigning or leasing the same in the name of the relevant Chargor and, for that purpose, to enter into covenants and other contractual obligations in the name of, and so as to bind, such Chargor;
- (g) to take any such proceedings (in the name of any of the relevant Chargors or otherwise) as he shall think fit in respect of the Security Assets and/or income in respect of which he was appointed (including proceedings for recovery of rent or other monies in arrears at the date of his appointment);
- (h) to enter into or make any such agreement, arrangement or compromise as he shall think fit;
- to insure, and to renew any insurances in respect of, the Security Assets as he shall think fit (or as the Security Agent shall direct);
- to appoint and employ such managers, officers and workmen and engage such professional advisers as he shall think fit (including, without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing power, to employ his partners and firm);

- (k) to form one or more Subsidiaries of any Chargor and to transfer to any such Subsidiary all or any part of the Security Assets;
- (I) to operate any rent review Clause in respect of any Real Property in respect of which he was appointed (or any part thereof) and to apply for any new or extended lease; and
- (m) to:
 - give valid receipts for all monies and to do all such other things as may seem to him to be incidental or conducive to any other power vested in him or necessary or desirable for the realisation of any Security Asset;
 - exercise in relation to each Security Asset all such powers and rights as he would be capable of exercising if he were the absolute beneficial owner of the Security Assets; and
 - (iii) use the name of any Chargor for any of the above purposes.

17 APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS AND INTERCREDITOR AGREEMENT

17.1 Application

All monies received by the Security Agent or any Receiver after the Debenture Security has become enforceable shall (subject to the rights and claims of any person having a security ranking in priority to the Debenture Security and subject to the Intercreditor Agreement) be applied in accordance with Clause 39 (*Application of proceeds*) of the Master Facilities Agreement.

17.2 Contingencies

If the Debenture Security is enforced at a time when no amounts are due under the Finance Documents (but at a time when amounts may become so due), the Security Agent or a Receiver may pay the proceeds of any recoveries effected by it into a blocked suspense account (bearing interest at such rate (if any) as the Security Agent may determine).

17.3 Appropriation, Intercreditor Agreement and suspense account

- (a) Subject to the Intercreditor Agreement and Clause 17.1 (Application), the Security Agent shall apply all payments received in respect of the Secured Obligations in reduction of any part of the Secured Obligations in any order or manner which it may determine.
- (b) Any such appropriation shall override any appropriation by any Chargor.
- (c) All monies received, recovered or realised by the Security Agent under or in connection with this Deed may at the discretion of the Security Agent be credited to a separate interest-bearing suspense account for so long as the Security Agent determines (with interest accruing thereon at such rate (if any) as the Security Agent may determine without the Security Agent having any

obligation to apply such monies and interest or any part of it in or towards the discharge of any of the Secured Obligations.

18 SET-OFF

18.1 Set-off rights

In addition to any right of set-off to which a Finance Party may be entitled:

- (a) at any time after the Debenture Security has become enforceable, the Security Agent and each other Secured Party may (but shall not be obliged to) set-off any obligation which is due and payable by any Chargor and unpaid (whether under the Finance Documents or which has been assigned to the Security Agent or such other Secured Party by any other Chargor) against any obligation (whether or not contingent or matured) owed by the Security Agent or such other Secured Party to such Chargor, regardless of the place of payment, booking branch or currency of either obligation;
- (b) if the obligations are in different currencies, the Security Agent or such other Secured Party may convert either obligation at a market rate of exchange in its usual course of business for the purpose of the set-off; and
- (c) if either obligation is unliquidated or unascertained, the Security Agent or such other Secured Party may set off in an amount estimated by it in good faith to be the amount of that obligation.

18.2 Time deposits

Without prejudice to Clause 18.1 (Set-off), if any time deposit matures on any account which any Chargor has with the Security Agent or any other Secured Party at a time within the Security Period when:

- (a) this Debenture Security has become enforceable; and
- (b) no Secured Obligation is due and payable.

such time deposit shall automatically be renewed for such further maturity as the Security Agent or such other Secured Party in its absolute discretion considers appropriate unless the Security Agent of such other Secured Party otherwise agrees in writing.

19 DELEGATION

Each of the Security Agent and any Receiver may delegate, by power of attorney (or in any other manner) to any person, any right, power or discretion exercisable by them under this Deed upon any terms (including power to sub-delegate) which it may think fit. Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver shall be in any way liable or responsible to any Chargor for any loss or liability arising from any act, default, omission or misconduct on the part of any Delegate.

20 FURTHER ASSURANCES

20.1 Further action

Each Chargor shall at its own expense, promptly do all such acts and execute all such documents (including assignments, transfers, mortgages, charges, notices and instructions) as the Security Agent or a Receiver may reasonably specify (and in such form as the Security Agent or a Receiver may reasonably require) in favour of the Security Agent, a Receiver or its nominees in order to:

- (a) perfect the Security created or intended to be created under or evidenced by this Deed or for the exercise of any rights, powers and remedies exercisable by the Security Agent, any other Secured Party or any Receiver or any Delegate in respect of any Security Asset or provided by or pursuant to this Deed or by law; or
- (b) confer on the Security Agent, any Receiver or the Secured Parties Security over any property and assets of that Obligor located in any jurisdiction equivalent or similar to the Security intended to be conferred by or pursuant to this Deed; and/or
- (c) facilitate the realisation of the assets which are, or are intended to be, the subject of the Debenture Security.

20.2 Finance Documents

Each Chargor shall take all such action as is available to it (including making all filings and registrations) as may be necessary for the purpose of the creation, perfection, protection or maintenance of any Security conferred or intended to be conferred on the Security Agent or the Secured Parties by or pursuant to this Deed.

20.3 Specific security

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 20.1 (Further action), each Chargor will immediately upon request by the Security Agent execute any document contemplated by that Clause over any Security Asset which is subject to or intended to be subject to any fixed security under this Deed (including any fixed security arising or intended to arise pursuant to Clause 6 (Conversion of floating charge)).

21 POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each Chargor, by way of security, irrevocably and severally appoints the Security Agent, each Receiver and any Delegate to be its attorney to take any action which such Chargor is obliged to take under this Deed, including under Clause 20 (Further assurances). Each Chargor ratifies and confirms whatever any attorney does or purports to do pursuant to its appointment under this Clause.

22 CURRENCY CONVERSION

All monies received or held by the Security Agent or any Receiver under this Deed may be converted from their existing currency into such other currency as the Security Agent or the Receiver considers necessary or desirable to cover the obligations and liabilities comprised in the Secured Obligations in that other currency at the Spot Rate of Exchange for the purchase of the relevant currency in the London foreign exchange market on the relevant day. Each Chargor shall indemnify the Security Agent against all costs, charges and expenses incurred in relation to such conversion. Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver shall have any liability to any Chargor in respect of any loss resulting from any fluctuation in exchange rates after any such conversion.

23 CHANGES TO THE PARTIES

23.1 Chargors

No Chargor may assign any of its rights or obligations under this Deed.

23.2 Security Agent

The Security Agent may assign or transfer all or any part of its rights under this Deed pursuant to the resignation or removal of the Security Agent in accordance with the Master Facilities Agreement. Each Chargor shall, immediately upon being requested to do so by the Security Agent, enter into such documents as may be necessary or desirable to effect such assignment or transfer.

23.3 Accession Deed

Each Chargor:

- (a) consents to new Subsidiaries of the Parent becoming Chargors as contemplated by the Finance Documents; and
- (b) irrevocably authorises the Parent as Obligors' Agent under the Master Facilities Agreement, to agree to and sign any duly completed Accession Deed as agent and attorney for and on behalf of such Chargor.

24 MISCELLANEOUS

24.1 New accounts

- (a) If the Security Agent or any other Secured Party receives, or is deemed to be affected by, notice, whether actual or constructive, of any subsequent Security (other than a Permitted Security) affecting any Security Asset and/or the proceeds of sale of any Security Asset or any guarantee under the Finance Documents ceases to continue in force, it may open a new account or accounts for any Chargor. If it does not open a new account, it shall nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at the time when it received or was deemed to have received such notice.
- (b) As from that time all payments made to the Security Agent or such other Secured Party will be credited or be treated as having been credited to the new account and will not operate to reduce any amount of the Secured Obligations.

24.2 Tacking

- (a) Each Finance Party shall perform its obligations under the Master Facilities Agreement (including any obligation to make available further advances).
- (b) This Deed secures advances already made and further advances to be made.

24.3 Articles of Association

Each Chargor certifies that the Debenture Security does not contravene any of the provisions of the articles of association of such Chargor.

24.4 Protective Clauses

- (a) Each Chargor is deemed to be a principal debtor in relation to this Deed. The obligations of each Chargor under, and the security intended to be created by, this Deed shall not be impaired by any forbearance, neglect, indulgence, extension or time, release, surrender or loss of securities, dealing, amendment or arrangement by any Secured Party which would otherwise have reduced, released or prejudiced this Debenture Security or any surety liability of a Chargor (whether or not known to it or to any Secured Party).
- (b) Clause 23 of the Master Facilities Agreement (Guarantee and indemnity) applies in relation to this Deed as if references to the obligations referred to in such Clause respectively were references to the obligations of each Chargor under this Deed.

25 NOTICES

25.1 Master Facilities Agreement

Subject to Clause 25.2 (Notices through the Parent as Obligors' Agent):

- (a) Clause 43 (*Notices*) of the Master Facilities Agreement is incorporated into this Deed as if fully set out in this Deed; and
- (b) the address and fax numbers of each Party for all communications or documents given under or in connection with this Deed are those identified with its name in the execution pages to this Deed or subsequently notified from time to time by the relevant Party for the purposes of the Master Facilities Agreement or this Deed.

25.2 Notices through the Parent as Obligors' Agent

- (a) All communications and documents to or from the Chargors (or any of them) may be sent through the Parent as Obligors' Agent under the Master Facilities Agreement.
- (b) Any communication or document made or delivered to the Parent in accordance with this Clause 25 will be deemed to have been made or delivered to each of the Chargors.

26 CALCULATIONS AND CERTIFICATES

Any certificate of or determination by a Secured Party, the Security Agent or the Agent specifying the amount of any Secured Obligation due from a Chargor (including details of any relevant calculation thereof) is, in the absence of manifest error, conclusive evidence against the relevant Chargor of the matters to which it relates.

27 PARTIAL INVALIDITY

All the provisions of this Deed are severable and distinct from one another and if at any time any provision is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under any law of any jurisdiction, neither the legality, validity or enforceability of any of the remaining provisions nor the legality, validity or enforceability of such provision under the law of any other jurisdiction will in any way be affected or impaired.

28 REMEDIES AND WAIVERS

No failure to exercise, nor any delay in exercising, on the part of the Security Agent (or any other Secured Party), any right or remedy under this Deed shall operate as a waiver, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right or remedy prevent any further or other exercise, or the exercise of any other right or remedy. The rights and remedies provided are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by law.

29 AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS

Any provision of this Deed may be amended only if the Security Agent and the Chargors (or the Parent as Obligor's Agent on their behalf) so agree in writing and any breach of this Deed may be waived before or after it occurs only if the Security Agent so agrees in writing. A waiver given or consent granted by the Security Agent under this Deed will be effective only if given in writing and then only in the instance and for the purpose for which it is given.

30 COUNTERPARTS

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures (and seals, if any) on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed.

31 RELEASE

31.1 Release

Upon the expiry of the Security Period (but not otherwise, save as provided in Clause 31.2 (*Permitted Disposals*) below), the Security Agent and each Secured Party shall, at the request and cost of each Chargor, promptly take any action, including preparing and delivering all documents and instruments (including any termination or release letter or deed) and performing all acts and deeds (including returning share certificates, related share transfer forms and any other document belonging to any such Chargor and sending notifications counterparties to the Assigned Assets) which are, in each case, necessary or otherwise requested by any Chargor (acting

reasonably) in order to release the Security Assets from the security constituted by this Deed.

31.2 Permitted Disposals

Where a Chargor disposes of an asset under a Permitted Disposal, the Security Agent shall and each other Secured Party shall, at the request and cost of the relevant Chargor, take all reasonable steps to evidence the release or re-assignment of the Security Assets which are the subject of such Permitted Disposal.

31.3 Reinstatement

Where any discharge (whether in respect of the obligations of any Chargor or any security for those obligations or otherwise) is made in whole or in part or any arrangement is made on the faith of any payment, security or other disposition which is avoided or must be restored on insolvency, liquidation or otherwise (without limitation), the liability of each Chargor under this Deed shall continue as if the discharge or arrangement had not occurred. The Security Agent may concede or compromise any claim that any payment, security or other disposition is liable to avoidance or restoration.

32 GOVERNING LAW

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by English law.

33 ENFORCEMENT

33.1 Jurisdiction of English courts

- (a) The courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Deed (including a dispute relating to the existence, validity or termination of this Deed or any non-contractual obligation arising out of or in connection with this Deed) (a "Dispute").
- (b) The Parties agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes and accordingly no Party will argue to the contrary.
- (c) This Clause 33.1 is for the benefit of the Finance Parties and Secured Parties only. As a result, no Finance Party or Secured Party shall be prevented from taking proceedings relating to a Dispute in any other courts with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by law, the Finance Parties and Secured Parties may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions.

IN WITNESS of which this Deed has been duly executed by the Original Chargor as a deed and duly executed by the Security Agent and has been delivered on the first date specified on page 1 of this Deed by the Original Chargor.

SCHEDULE 1

The Original Chargors

Company name	Registered number	Registered office
Hovis Limited	08846838	Lord Rank Centre, Lincoln Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, HP12 3QS
Rank Hovis Milling Limited	09352305	Lord Rank Centre, Lincoln Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, HP12 3QS

SCHEDULE 2

Details of Security Assets

Part 1 - Real Property

Freehold properties with registered title				
Chargor	Administrative Area	Address	Title number	
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	Hovis Bakery at Gain Lane, Bradford, BD3 7DX	WYK85338 WYK179845 WYK291294	
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	The Bakery, Belmont Road, Erith DA8 1JZ	SGL54658 SGL547015	
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	The Bakery, 16 Chaucer Road, London, E9 7NA	EGL77150	
Hovis Limited	Milling	Paddock Maltings, Bridge Street, Gainsborough, DN21 1LN	LL192156	
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	Duke Street/Aitken Street/Paton Street, Glasgow, Lanarkshire G31 1LL	GLA72018	
Hovis Limited	Milling	Rank Hovis, Elevator Road, Trafford Park, Manchester M17 1FT	GM856798 GM328474 GM576514	
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	Unit 47-48, Grace Business Centre, 23 Willow Lane, Mitcham CR4 4TU	TGL106782	
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	The Bakery, Main Road, Watnall, Nottingham NG16 1HB	NT121976	
Hovis Limited	Milling	Imperial Flour Mills, Barlby Road, Selby YO8 5AE	NYK243426	
Hovis Limited	Milling	Land and buildings known as Unit 5, Bevan Close, Finedon Road Industrial Estate, Wellingborough NN8 4BL	NN133667 NN208193	
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	The Bakery, Cale Lane, Aspull, Wigan WN2 1HD	GM480542	

garate de la companya	Freehold prope	rties with unregist	ered title	
Chargor	Address	Document describing the Real Property		
		Date		- Parties
Hovis Limited	5 Killybrack Road, Omagh, County Tyrone BT79 7DG	21/02/1990	l .	da Bakeries (Derry) 1) and British Bakeries Limited (2)
	Leasehold prop	perties with registe	red title	
Company	Administrative Area	Address		Title number
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	Bakery and Ward Second Way, Avo Bristol		BL26697 BL39317 AV251794 AV253442
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	6 Apollo Road, A Industrial Estate,		Folio AN16160L
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	Hovis Bakery, Gain Lane, Bradford, BD3 7DX		WYK85337
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	Unit 1, Thames Gateway Park, Chequers Lane, Dagenham, Essex RM9 6QT		TGL377567
Hovis Limited	Milling	Unit 2, Edinburgh Distribution Park, Newbridge, EH28 8PJ		MID56771
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	Brittain Way, Holytown, Motherwell, ML1 4XJ		LAN165333
Hovis Limited	Milling	The Warehouse, Bridge Street, Gainsborough		LL241688
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	The Lord Rank Centre, Lincoln Road, High Wycombe HP12 3QR		BM322875
Hovis Limited		North East side of BM257278 Coronation Road, High Wycombe		BM257278
Hovis Limited		Lincoln Road, C Industrial Estate Wycombe	, High	BM230826

		Buckinghamshire H 3QS	P12	
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	Unit 1, 480 Thurmas Boulevard, Troon W Leicester, Leicesters LE4 8BT	/ay,	LT387851
Hovis Limited		Troon Way, Leices	ter	LT392640
Hovis Limited	Bread Baking	15 Ellis Road, Mitch Surrey CR4 4HX		TGL108670
Hovis Limited	Milling	Imperial Flour Mills, E Road, Selby YO8 5	-	NYK300463
Hovis Limited	Milling	Rank Hovis, Solent F	- 1	1. HP734120
		Southampton SO15	دوا	2. HP734124
				3. HP359039
				4. HP578790
				5. HP578799
				6. HP578796
	Programme and the state of the			7. HP578793
				8. HP752039
	Leasehold prope	rties with unregister	ed title	
Chargor	Address	Document desc	ribing	the Real Property
		Date Doci	ument	Parties
Hovis Limited	Unit A Scania, Way, Avonmouth, Bristol	02/09/2009		Westrucks Limited (1) and Premier Foods Group Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	Small sliver of land near or around the northern boundary of the property known as and situate at 6 Apollo Road, Belfast	01/07/1968		George Scarlett and others (1) and Patterson Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	171 Bushmills Road, Coleraine, County Londonderry, BT52	01/06/1951		JW Stewart (1)

***	2BX	09/08/1968		SJ Walker (2)
				Electricity board Northern Ireland (1) Inglis & Company Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	Toynbee Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO50 9YU	12/12/2013		Taylor Wimpey UK Limited (1) and Premier Foods Group Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	Unit 2, Altnagelvin Industrial Estate, Londonderry, BT47 2ED	24/04/2004		Martin Flanagan, Keiran Flanagan & The Standard Life Trustee Company (1) and British Bakeries Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	Jetty at Imperial Flour Mills, Barlby Road, Selby YO8 5AE	05/06/1990		The Queen's Most Excellent Majesty (1), The Crown Estate Commissioners (2) and Rank Hovis Limited (3)
Hovis Limited	SC 8 & 9 Warehouse, Western Docks, Southampton	24/01/2014		Associated British Ports Limited (1) and Premier Foods Group Limited (2)
		Licences		n racione a especial n proposition
Chargor	Address	Documer	it describing th	e Real Property
		Date of Licence	Document	Parties
Hovis Limited	Office 107B, United Business Centres, Concorde House, Trinity Park, Solihull, Birmingham, B37 7UQ	17/11/2013	THE STATE OF THE S	United Business Centres (Midlands) Limited (1) and Premier Foods Group Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	Unit 2, Craigmore Way Business Park, Craigmore Road, Newry, BT35 6PL	Unknown – believed to be 01/11/2012		Craigmore Way Business Park (1) and Premier Foods Groups Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	Unit 19, Dungannon Enterprise Centre, 2	13/10/2010		Dungannon Enterprise Centre

Hovis Limited	Coalisland Road, Co. Tyrone, BT71 6JT Unit 48A, Enniskillen Busines Centre, Lackaghbo Industrial Estate, Tempo Road, Enniskillen, Co	01/04/201: ss by	2	(1) and Premier Foods Group Limited (2) Fermanagh Enterprises Limited (1) and Premier Foods Group Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	Fermanagh, BT74 4RL Unit 9, Ballee & Harryville Community Centre Ballymena, Count	01/04/201 e,	1	Ballee & Harryville Community Enterprise (1) and Premier Foods
Chargor	Address	Lettings Docume	ent describing the	Group Limited (2) Real Property
		Date of Letting Document	Document	Parties
Hovis Limited	Belfast	25/11/1996	Lease of electrical substation	British Bakeries Limited (1) and Northern Ireland Electricity PLC
Hovis Limited	Dagenham	24/01/2014	Underlease of part of Unit 1 at Thames Gateway, Chequers Lane, Dagenham, Essex	Premier Foods Group Limited (1) and DHL Supply Chain Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	Erith	29/03/1961	Transformer chamber lease	H.L. Groom & Son Limited (Landlord) (1) The London Electricity Board (Tenant) (2)
Hovis Limited	Erith	07/10/1966	Lease of electrical switch room	H.L. Groom & Son Limited (Landlord) (1) The London Electricity Board (Tenant) (2)

Hovis Limited	Gainsborough	19/02/2007	Electricity substation lease	Rank Hovis, a trading name of RHM Group Limited (company number 281728) (Landlord) (1) Yorkshire Electricity Distribution plc (company number 4112320) (Tenant) (2)
Hovis Limited	Gainsborough	19/02/2007	Electricity substation lease	Rank Hovis, a trading name of RHM Group Limited (company number 281728) (Landlord) (1) Yorkshire Electricity Distribution plc (company number 4112320) (Tenant) (2)
Hovis Limited	High Wycombe	22/04/1994	Underlease of part of the car park	RHM Research and Engineering Limited (1) and Hall & Co. Limited (2)
Hovis Limited	Mitcham	08/12/1995	Underlease of a substation site	Sedon Limited (1) and London Electricity Plc (2) for a term from 24/08/1992 until 23/08/2017

Part 2 - Charged Securities

Chargor	Name of company in which shares are held	Class of shares held	Number of shares held	Issued share capital
Hovis Limited	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Ordinary £0.01	1	£0.01

Part 3 - Intellectual Property

	Pa	rt 3A – Trade marks	
Proprietor/ADP number	TM number	Jurisdiction/apparent status	Mark text
Hovis Limited	2236452	United Kingdom/Registered	A SLICE OF FAMILY LIFE
Hovis Limited	288980	United Kingdom/Registered	ABUNDANCE
Hovis Limited	2390268	United Kingdom/Registered	ALL IN ALL
Hovis Limited	45963	Ireland/Registered	AS YOU LIKE IT
Hovis Limited	1437	Jersey/Registered	AS YOU LIKE IT
Hovis Limited	411435	United Kingdom/Registered	AS YOU LIKE IT
Hovis Limited	571151	United Kingdom/Registered	AYLI .
Hovis Limited	1547863	United Kingdom/Registered	BAKERS PRIDE
Hovis Limited	441293B	United Kingdom/Registered	BELROY
Hovis Limited	005597299	European Union/ Registered	BEST OF BOTH
Hovis Limited	2270510	United Kingdom/Registered	BEST OF BOTH
Hovis Limited	3906898	European Union/ Registered	BEST WITH LESS
Hovis Limited	787766	United Kingdom/Registered	BLENDCEA
Hovis Limited	2494230	United Kingdom/Registered	Boy Pushing Bike Device
Hovis Limited	1297990	United Kingdom/Registered	BREAD MASTER BREAD-MASTER
Hovis Limited	2453217	United Kingdom/Registered	BREAD POCKETS

11	4407040		The Lot of the last t
Hovis Limited	1107810	United Kingdom/Registered	BUMPER HARVEST
Hovis Limited	1472740	United Kingdom/Registered	BUMPER HARVEST Device
Hovis Limited	1470642	United Kingdom/Registered	CANADIAN CHIEF
Hovis Limited	1010191	Australia/Registered	CARBS SO LOW
Hovis Limited	3830783	European Union/ Registered	CARBS SO LOW
Hovis Limited	55128	Ireland/Registered	CEROVIM
Hovis Limited	457424	United Kingdom/Registered	CEROVIM
Hovis Limited	993516	United Kingdom/Registered	CEROVIM
Hovis Limited	320572	United Kingdom/Registered	CHALLENGE & Device
Hovis Limited	758647	United Kingdom/Registered	CHAMPION
Hovis Limited	993515	United Kingdom/Registered	COBBER
Hovis Limited	2001500	United Kingdom/Registered	COUNTRY GRAIN Series
Hovis Limited	108137	Ireland/Registered	COUNTRY GRAINS
Hovis Limited	1064479	United Kingdom/Registered	COUNTRY STYLE
Hovis Limited	872389	United Kingdom/Registered	DAISY FRESH
Hovis Limited	987430	United Kingdom/Registered	DAISY FRESH
Hovis Limited	1426828	United Kingdom/Registered	DAISY FRESH
Hovis Limited	529722A	United Kingdom/Registered	DEMOCRAT
Hovis Limited	2012038	United Kingdom/Registered	EMPEROR

			· guary
Hovis Limited	2174540	United Kingdom/Registered	FARMERS GOLD
Hovis Limited	437956	United Kingdom/Registered	FARMPRIDE
Hovis Limited	2172411	United Kingdom/Registered	FITZWILLIAM
Hovis Limited	2558414	United Kingdom/Registered	FLEMING HOWDEN
Hovis Limited	195683	United Kingdom/Registered	FLYING SCOTSMAN
Hovis Limited	327762	United Kingdom/Registered	FORGET-ME-NOT
Hovis Limited	1446749	United Kingdom/Registered	FRIENDLY
Hovis Limited	2563838	United Kingdom/Registered	FRUIT AND SEED SENSATIONS
Hovis Limited	196423	United Kingdom/Registered	GLADIATOR
Hovis Limited	174525	Ireland/Registered	GOLD CREST
Hovis Limited	872879	United Kingdom/Registered	GOLD CREST
Hovis Limited	316010	United Kingdom/Registered	GOLDEN SECRET
Hovis Limited	1404885	United Kingdom/Registered	GOLDEN SUNRISE
Hovis Limited	634316	United Kingdom/Registered	GOLDEN WINGS
Hovis Limited	2355319	United Kingdom/Registered	GOOD MORNING
Hovis Limited	5261342	European Union/ Registered	GRAIN IN HAND
Hovis Limited	1301689	United Kingdom/Registered	GRAINMASTER
Hovis Limited	1248481	Australia/Registered	GRANARY
Hovis Limited	184139	Australia/Registered	GRANARY

360074	Australia/Registered	GRANARY
66831	Bahrain/Registered	GRANARY
30049	Benelux/Registered	GRANARY
1213/73	Denmark/Registered	GRANARY
002867539	European Union/ Registered	GRANARY
1205891	France/Registered	GRANARY
914891	Germany/Registered	GRANARY
4184	Gibraltar/Registered	GRANARY
19861626	Hong Kong/Registered	GRANARY
49575	Ireland/Registered	GRANARY
132783	Ireland/Registered	GRANARY
132784	Ireland/Registered	GRANARY
RM/2001/ 3758	Italy/Registered	GRANARY
2004-051570	Japan/Registered	GRANARY
105909	Kuwait/Registered	GRANARY
824082	New Zealand/Registered	GRANARY
75078	New Zealand/Registered	GRANARY
134294	New Zealand/Registered	GRANARY
110283	Norway/Registered	GRANARY
51859	Oman/Registered	GRANARY
51981	Qatar/Registered	GRANARY
132114	Saudi Arabia/ Registered	GRANARY
1070836	Spain/Registered	GRANARY
140786	Sweden/Registered	GRANARY
06531/1992	Switzerland/Registered	GRANARY
	66831 30049 1213/73 002867539 1205891 914891 4184 19861626 49575 132783 132784 RM/2001/ 3758 2004-051570 105909 824082 75078 134294 110283 51859 51981 132114	66831 Bahrain/Registered 30049 Benelux/Registered 1213/73 Denmark/Registered 002867539 European Union/Registered 1205891 France/Registered 914891 Germany/Registered 4184 Gibraltar/Registered 19861626 Hong Kong/Registered 49575 Ireland/Registered 132783 Ireland/Registered RM/2001/ 3758 Italy/Registered 2004-051570 Japan/Registered 105909 Kuwait/Registered 824082 New Zealand/Registered 75078 New Zealand/Registered 134294 New Zealand/Registered 110283 Norway/Registered 51859 Oman/Registered 51981 Qatar/Registered 132114 Saudi Arabia/Registered 1070836 Spain/Registered 140786 Sweden/Registered

Hovis Limited	21875	United Arab Emirates/ Registered	GRANARY
Hovis Limited	987755	United Kingdom/Registered	GRANARY
Hovis Limited	1142549	United Kingdom/Registered	GRANARY
Hovis Limited	8843	Malta/Registered	GRANARY & baker device
Hovis Limited	002867562	European Union/ Registered	GRANARY 1Grain Daisy Device
Hovis Limited	002867554	European Union/ Registered	GRANARY 2 Grain Daisy Device
Hovis Limited	124766	Canada/Registered	GRANARY BREAD
Hovis Limited	568964	United Kingdom/Registered	GRANARY BREAD
Hovis Limited	1300349	United Kingdom/Registered	GRANARY Device
Hovis Limited	2038815	United Kingdom/Registered	GRANARY Device 1995
Hovis Limited	2323099	United Kingdom/Registered	GRANARY FINE GRAIN
Hovis Limited	2323097	United Kingdom/Registered	GRANARY FULL GRAIN
Hovis Limited	2205943	United Kingdom/Registered	GRANARY Series Device
Hovis Limited	0797946	Ireland/Registered	GRANARY THE ORIGINAL TASTE OF MALTED WHEATGRAIN & OVAL
Hovis Limited	797946	International Bureau (WIPO) design. IE/ Registered	GRANARY THE ORIGINAL TASTE OF MALTED WHEATGRAIN Oval Device
Hovis Limited	2043978	United Kingdom/Registered	GRANARY THE ORIGINAL TASTE OF MALTED WHEATGRAIN Oval Device
Hovis Limited	482722	United Kingdom/Registered	HARVEST GLORY

Hovis Limited	397348	United Kingdom/Registered	HARVO
Hovis Limited	2539416	United Kingdom/Registered	HEARTY OATS (and Device)
Hovis Limited	1159698	United Kingdom/Registered	HOLGRAN
Hovis Limited	2605490	United Kingdom/Registered	HOMEBAKE Logo
Hovis Limited	864780	United Kingdom/Registered	HOMESTEAD
Hovis Limited	2168001	United Kingdom/Registered	HOOLIES
Hovis Limited	40235	African Intellectual Property Organization (OAPI)/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	1010192	Australia/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	167806	Australia/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	167807	Australia/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	66830	Bahrain/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	2285	Bangladesh/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	81/5414	Barbados/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	0509892	Benelux/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	604	Bermuda/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	1123/9589	Bulgaria/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	29028	Canada/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	0133170	Canada/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	33575	Cyprus/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	55754	Czech Republic/ Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	128-1896	Denmark/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	002391803	European Union/ Registered	HOVIS

Hovis Limited	20064	Germany/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	5876	Gibraltar/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	GGGT1042	Guernsey/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	157/1928	Iceland/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	1159054	International Bureau (WIPO) design. AZ/ Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	52934	Ireland/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	36915	Ireland/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	70288	Ireland/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	7393	Jamaica/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	1386	Jersey/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	2408	Kenya/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	105908	Kuwait/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	M/2667	Malaysia/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	2087	Malta/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	62390	Morocco/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	1791	New Zealand/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	72577	New Zealand/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	72576	New Zealand/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	18960102	Norway/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	51860	Oman/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	6262	Pakistan/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	183382	Poland/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	2374	Portugal/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	51980	Qatar/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	132113	Saudi Arabia/	HOVIS

		Registered	
Hovis Limited	T3902667F	Singapore/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	167259	Slovakia/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	1213/24/2	South Africa/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	5687	Spain/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	5662	Sweden/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	05524/1981	Switzerland/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	5235	Uganda/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	113470	United Arab Emirates/ Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	2495808	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	191869	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	786825	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	5737	United Republic of Tanzania/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	78/830,937	United States of America/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	850	Yemen/Registered	HOVIS
Hovis Limited	002806826	European Union/ Registered	HOVIS (no words lozenge)
Hovis Limited	2390881	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS 0% CRUST
Hovis Limited	2605197	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS BAKERY Logo
Hovis Limited	2274298	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS BEST OF BOTH Stylised & Device
Hovis Limited	1246923	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS BREAD
Hovis Limited	571183	United Kingdom/ Registered	Hovis coat of arms

Hovis Limited	1584261	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS COBBLE/HOVIS COBBLES
Hovis Limited	2390879	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS CRUST FREE
Hovis Limited	2390877	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS CRUSTLESS
Hovis Limited	2323267	United Kingdom/ Registered	Hovis family- brother device
Hovis Limited	2323263	United Kingdom/ Registered	Hovis family- dad
Hovis Limited	2323262	United Kingdom/ Registered	Hovis family- friend
Hovis Limited	2323264	United Kingdom/ Registered	Hovis family- mum Device
Hovis Limited	2323265	United Kingdom/ Registered	Hovis family- sister
Hovis Limited	2285273	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS GET SOMETHING GOOD INSIDE
Hovis Limited	2355318	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS GOOD MORNING
Hovis Limited	2305528	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS HEARTY
Hovis Limited	2305529	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS HEAVENLY
Hovis Limited	2179672	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS HONEY MALTED GOLDEN WHOLEMEAL
Hovis Limited	5300967	European Union/ Registered	HOVIS INVISIBLE CRUST TECHNOLOGY
Hovis Limited	5245352	European Union/ Registered	HOVIS IS FOR LIFE
Hovis Limited	2390885	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS NO CRUST
Hovis Limited	3028835	United Kingdom/ Examination	HOVIS PUFFIN
Hovis Limited	2495805	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS SINCE 1886 BREAD DEVICE IN BLACK

Hovis Limited	2495807	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS SINCE 1886 BREAD DEVICE IN BLACK & WHITE
Hovis Limited	2495806	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS SINCE 1886 BREAD DEVICE IN BLUE
Hovis Limited	2495804	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS SINCE 1886 BREAD DEVICE IN BROWN
Hovis Limited	2285271	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS SOMETHING GOOD INSIDE
Hovis Limited	5261359	European Union/ Registered	HOVIS SOMETHING GOOD INSIDE (2006) Device
Hovis Limited	2806818	European Union/ Registered	HOVIS SOMETHING GOOD INSIDE Device
Hovis Limited	4258604	European Union/ Registered	HOVIS Something Good Inside Rectangle Device
Hovis Limited	2300290	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS SUNNY
Hovis Limited	2326340	United Kingdom/ Registered	Hovis Thermometer Device
Hovis Limited	2390883	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVIS UNCRUSTY
Hovis Limited	476125A	United Kingdom/ Registered	HOVISCOL
Hovis Limited	2323370	United Kingdom/ Registered	INSIDE & OUT
Hovis Limited	2390266	United Kingdom/ Registered	INVISIBLE
Hovis Limited	2404645	United Kingdom/ Registered	INVISIBLE CRUST Device
Hovis Limited	632936	United Kingdom/ Registered	JRL & shield
Hovis Limited	640106	United Kingdom/ Registered	LIBERTY
Hovis Limited	397260	United Kingdom/ Registered	LONDON PRIDE

Hovis Limited	1297992	United Kingdom/ Registered	MALTMASTER MALTMASTER
Hovis Limited	639208	United Kingdom/ Registered	MAYFLOWER
Hovis Limited	1168899	United Kingdom/ Registered	MILLWRIGHT
Hovis Limited	831053	United Kingdom/ Registered	MINI HOVIS
Hovis Limited	1013264	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS COUNTRY PRIDE
Hovis Limited	9652	Benelux/Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE
Hovis Limited	003351574	European Union/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE
Hovis Limited	INIPI1938191	France/Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE
Hovis Limited	862287	Germany/Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE
Hovis Limited	78111	Ireland/Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE
Hovis Limited	RM/2002/ 6218	Italy/Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE
Hovis Limited	06196/1988	Switzerland/Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE
Hovis Limited	700088	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE
Hovis Limited	1372157	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE BAKERS CHOICE
Hovis Limited	2138546	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE Banner Devices
Hovis Limited	128808	Ireland/Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE BIG T (1989)
Hovis Limited	124251	Ireland/Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE CHAMPION
Hovis Limited	1270519	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE CHAMPION
Hovis Limited	1316481	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE CHAMPION SOFTGRAIN Device
Hovis Limited	874043	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE CONTINENTAL

Hovis Limited	1482426	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE Device
Hovis Limited	771014	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE FARMSTEAD
Hovis Limited	1530110	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE FIBREWHITE
Hovis Limited	1300101	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE PATISSERIE Device
Hovis Limited	1478203	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE PRIZEBAKE
Hovis Limited	3351582	European Union/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE Seal Logo
Hovis Limited	2236457	United Kingdom/ Registered	MOTHERS PRIDE Seal Logo Series
Hovis Limited	1451543	United Kingdom/ Registered	NATURAL SPRINGS
Hovis Limited	281827	United Kingdom/ Registered	NEPTUNE
Hovis Limited	5097/42	Benelux/Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	1563	Denmark/Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	003351707	European Union/ Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	1474110	France/Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	862286	Germany/Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	236009	Ireland/Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	62895	Ireland/Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	62738	Ireland/Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	RM/2002/ 6217	Italy/Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	366344	Switzerland/Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	2426103	United Kingdom/ Registered	NIMBLE
Hovis Limited	752547	United Kingdom/ Registered	Nimble

Hovis Limited	1485288	United Kingdom/ Registered	NIMBLE & balloon
Hovis Limited	2188471	United Kingdom/ Registered	NIMBLE & oval
Hovis Limited	2192426	United Kingdom/ Registered	NIMBLE AMAZING GRAIN
Hovis Limited	2057234	United Kingdom/ Registered	NIMBLE DIETWATCH
Hovis Limited	2057214	United Kingdom/ Registered	NIMBLE HEARTBEAT
Hovis Limited	1413046	United Kingdom/ Registered	NORTHERN PRIDE
Hovis Limited	413426	United Kingdom/ Registered	OCEAN PRIDE
Hovis Limited	449753	United Kingdom/ Registered	OVI
Hovis Limited	3830791	European Union/ Registered	P.E.R.
Hovis Limited	593850	Canada/Registered	PAIN DE GRANARY
Hovis Limited	441422	United Kingdom/ Registered	Pattipan & baker
Hovis Limited	1458491	United Kingdom/ Registered	PLANET
Hovis Limited	1351402	United Kingdom/ Registered	PRINCESS
Hovis Limited	2135070	United Kingdom/ Registered	RAISED THE HOVIS WAY
Hovis Limited	2376222	United Kingdom/ Registered	RANK HOVIS
Hovis Limited	2236035	United Kingdom/ Registered	RANK HOVIS HI-LITE
Hovis Limited	1482911	United Kingdom/ Registered	RANK HOVIS THE MILLERS & wheatsheaf
Hovis Limited	619093	United Kingdom/ Registered	RANKS
Hovis Limited	633090	United Kingdom/	RANKS BAKERS PRIDE

		Registered	
Hovis Limited	68920	United Kingdom/ Registered	RANK'S FAMILY PRIDE FLOUR
Hovis Limited	791982	Benelux/Registered	RANKS MEEL
Hovis Limited	791985	Benelux/Registered	RANKS MEEL colour
Hovis Limited	320574	United Kingdom/ Registered	RELIABLE & Device
Hovis Limited	320575	United Kingdom/ Registered	REPUTATION & Device
Hovis Limited	1433201	United Kingdom/ Registered	SANTA PEPE
Hovis Limited	1432022	United Kingdom/ Registered	SANTA PEPE SP Device
Hovis Limited	2454337	United Kingdom/ Registered	SEED SENSATIONS
Hovis Limited	668955	United Kingdom/ Registered	SILVER CREST
Hovis Limited	317784	United Kingdom/ Registered	SILVER CROSS
Hovis Limited	416259	United Kingdom/ Registered	SILVER CROWN
Hovis Limited	171849	United Kingdom/ Registered	SILVER KING
Hovis Limited	502602	United Kingdom/ Registered	SILVER PRINCE
Hovis Limited	188233	United Kingdom/ Registered	SILVER QUEEN
Hovis Limited	314824	United Kingdom/ Registered	SILVER STAR
Hovis Limited	2323260	United Kingdom/ Registered	SLICE ADVICE
Hovis Limited	13784	Cyprus/Registered	SLIMCEA
Hovis Limited	2792	Gibraltar/Registered	SLIMCEA
Hovis Limited	GGGT1815	Guernsey/Registered	SLIMCEA

65203	Ireland/Registered	SLIMCEA
779410	United Kingdom/ Registered	SLIMCEA
1202216	United Kingdom/ Registered	SLIMCEA
19788	Malta/Registered	SLIMCEA KEEP FIT
19789	Malta/Registered	SLIMCEA KEEP FIT & fan device
966306	United Kingdom/ Registered	Slimcea Woman (arms stretched)
966307	United Kingdom/ Registered	Slimcea Woman (arms stretched)
1200916	United Kingdom/ Registered	Slimcea Woman (arms stretched)
3830817	European Union/ Registered	SLOW CARB
3906906	European Union/ Registered	SLOW CARB GRAPH LINE
2275557	United Kingdom/ Registered	SMART STUFF
578435	United Kingdom/ Registered	SNOWBOY
438936	United Kingdom/ Registered	ST PATRICK FLOUR
1400318	United Kingdom/ Registered	STERLING WHITE FLOUR & £
369188	United Kingdom/ Registered	STRONGHOLD
1458974	United Kingdom/ Registered	TASTEPAIN
1431712	United Kingdom/ Registered	THE FAMILY BAKERY Device
1100476	United Kingdom/ Registered	TOP COBBER
583004	United Kingdom/ Registered	TOP FLIGHT
	779410 1202216 19788 19789 966306 966307 1200916 3830817 3906906 2275557 578435 438936 1400318 369188 1458974 1431712	779410 United Kingdom/ Registered 1202216 United Kingdom/ Registered 19788 Malta/Registered 19789 Malta/Registered 966306 United Kingdom/ Registered 966307 United Kingdom/ Registered 1200916 United Kingdom/ Registered 3830817 European Union/ Registered 3906906 European Union/ Registered 2275557 United Kingdom/ Registered 578435 United Kingdom/ Registered 438936 United Kingdom/ Registered 1400318 United Kingdom/ Registered 1400318 United Kingdom/ Registered 1458974 United Kingdom/ Registered 1431712 United Kingdom/ Registered 1431712 United Kingdom/ Registered 1400476 United Kingdom/ Registered 583004 United Kingdom/ Registered

Hovis Limited	1456069	United Kingdom/	TQ RANKS & WREATH
		Registered	
Hovis Limited	2123836	United Kingdom/ Registered	TRINITY
Hovis Limited	2264522	United Kingdom/ Registered	UNITE
Hovis Limited	1310394	United Kingdom/ Registered	UTOPIA
Hovis Limited	2275558	United Kingdom/ Registered	V FORCE
Hovis Limited	2309346	United Kingdom/ Registered	V FORCE cal cm
Hovis Limited	2309347	United Kingdom/ Registered	V FORCE d vit
Hovis Limited	2309370	United Kingdom/ Registered	V FORCE V Buttons
Hovis Limited	2309349	United Kingdom/ Registered	V FORCE vit c
Hovis Limited	2309348	United Kingdom/ Registered	V FORCE vitamin b
Hovis Limited	2309385	United Kingdom/ Registered	V FORCE Vs & C/H
Hovis Limited	54549	Ireland/Registered	VIKING
Hovis Limited	672645	United Kingdom/ Registered	VITAGEN
Hovis Limited	2168868	United Kingdom/ Registered	VITOVIS
Hovis Limited	636790	United Kingdom/ Registered	VIVOS
Hovis Limited	1400320	United Kingdom/ Registered	WHITE LABEL
Hovis Limited	1317830	United Kingdom/ Registered	WINDMILL BAKERY & windmill
Hovis Limited	2244782	United Kingdom/ Registered	ZENTEK

	Part 3B — Registered Designs					
Proprietor/ADP number	TM number	Jurisdiction/apparent status	Mark text			
Hovis Limited	3005686	United Kingdom/Issued	Hovis pack design: SUNNY lozenge			
Hovis Limited	3006587	United Kingdom/Issued	V FORCE C/H blue design			
Hovis Limited	3006586	United Kingdom/Issued	V FORCE C/H green design			
Hovis Limited	3012334	United Kingdom/Issued	Hovis yellow stripe design			
Hovis Limited	3012335	United Kingdom/Issued	Hovis yellow strip and lozenge design			
Hovis Limited	000018601- 0001	European Union/Issued	Ormo green cross design			
Hovis Limited	000088919- 0001	European Union/Issued	Zip V & starburst design			
Hovis Limited	000088919- 0002	European Union/Issued	Plain Zip (in Vs) design			
Hovis Limited	000088919- 0003	European Union/Issued	Plain Zip (in rectangle) design			
Hovis Limited	000088919- 0004	European Union/Issued	Plain Zip (in Vs) with background design			
Hovis Limited	000088919- 0005	European Union/Issued	Plain Zip (in rectangle) with background design			
Hovis Limited	0000168760- 0001	European Union/Issued	ORMO bread pack design - purple			
Hovis Limited	0000168760- 0002	European Union/Issued	ORMO bread pack design - orange			
Hovis Limited	0000168760- 0003	European Union/Issued	ORMO bread pack design - harvest crust			
Hovis Limited	0000168760- 0004	European Union/Issued	ORMO bread pack design - cream			
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0001	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn - Hovis White Granary			
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0002	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn			

Hovis Limited	ris Limited 000359096- European Union/Issued 0003		BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0004	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0005	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0006	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0007	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0008	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0009	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppin
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0010	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0011	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0012	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0013	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0014	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0015	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppln
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0016	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0017	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	000359096- 0018	European Union/Issued	BBProjectEggAppIn
Hovis Limited	3024048	United Kingdom/issued	HOVIS MEDIUM GRANARY Design
Hovis Limited	3024045	United Kingdom/Issued	HOVIS SUNFLOWER GRANARY Design

Hovis Limited	3024047	United Kingdom/Issued	HOVIS WHOLEMEAL GRANARY Design
Hovis Limited	3024049	United Kingdom/Issued	HOVIS WHITE GRANARY Design
Hovis Limited	3024046	United Kingdom/Issued	HOVIS COUNTRY GRANARY Design
Hovis Limited	00580709-0001	European Union/Issued	HOVIS BACKGROUND DESIGNS
Hovis Limited	00580709-0002	European Union/Issued	HOVIS BACKGROUND DESIGNS
Hovis Limited	00580709-0003	European Union/Issued	HOVIS BACKGROUND DESIGNS
Hovis Limited	00580709-0004	European Union/Issued	HOVIS BACKGROUND DESIGNS
Hovis Limited	00580709-0005	European Union/Issued	HOVIS BACKGROUND DESIGNS
Hovis Limited	001751272- 0001	European Union/Issued	Project Prada Bread Bag
Hovis Limited	001675612- 0001	European Union/Issued	HOVIS Hearty Oats Design
Hovis Limited	002046995- 0001	European Union/Issued	HOVIS MALTED CRUNCH Breakfast Bakes
Hovis Limited	002046995- 0002	European Union/Issued	HOVIS MILK & OATS Breakfast Bakes
Hovis Limited	002046995- 0003	European Union/Issued	HOVIS OATS & HONEY Breakfast Bakes

		Part 3C – Patents	
Proprietor/ADP number	Application number	Jurisdiction/apparent status	Mark text
Hovis Limited	0714976.8	United Kingdom/Issued	Lid for a Bread Pan
Hovis Limited	11773126.5	European Patent Office/Pending	EXTENDED LIFE FOOD PRODUCT
Hovis Limited	1117797.9	United Kingdom/Pending	EXTENDED LIFE FOOD PRODUCT

Hovis Limited	13/879331	US/Pending	EXTENDED LIFE FOOD PRODUCT

Part 3D – Domain Names					
Proprietor/ADP number	Domain Name	Status	Next Renewal		
Hovis Limited	belfastbread.co.uk	Registered	30/06/2015		
Hovis Limited	belfastbread.com	Registered	30/06/2015		
Hovis Limited	britishbakeries.co.uk	Registered	27/01/2015		
Hovis Limited	britishbakeries.com	Registered	27/01/2015		
Hovis Limited	fleminghowden.co.uk	Registered	13/08/2014		
Hovis Limited	holgran.co.uk	Registered	25/09/2015		
Hovis Limited	hovis.co.uk	Registered	14/01/2015		
Hovis Limited	hovis.xxx	Registered	01/12/2021		
Hovis Limited	hovis120.co.uk	Registered	07/03/2014		
Hovis Limited	hovis120.com	Registered	07/03/2014		
Hovis Limited	hovisbakery.co.uk	Registered	05/04/2014		
Hovis Limited	hovisbakery.com	Registered	04/04/2014		
Hovis Limited	hovisbakery.xxx	Registered	11/01/2015		
Hovis Limited	hovisbread.co.uk	Registered	05/04/2014		
Hovis Limited	hovisbread.com	Registered	04/04/2014		
Hovis Limited	hovisflour.co.uk	Registered	12/11/2015		
Hovis Limited	hovisflour.com	Registered	18/11/2014		
Hovis Limited	hovisflour.net	Registered	01/03/2014		
Hovis Limited	hovisgranary.co.uk	Registered	10/01/2016		
Hovis Limited	hovisgranary.com	Registered	10/01/2015		
Hovis Limited	hovisheartyoats.co.uk	Registered	30/03/2014		
Hovis Limited	hovisinvisiblecrust.co.uk	Registered	23/08/2015		

Hovis Limited hovisinvisiblecrust.com		Registered	23/08/2014
Hovis Limited	vis Limited hoviswholemealchallenge.co.uk		07/11/2014
Hovis Limited	hoviswholemealchallenge.com	Registered	07/11/2014
Hovis Limited	invisiblecrust.co.uk	Registered	23/08/2015
Hovis Limited	invisiblecrust.com	Registered	23/08/2014
Hovis Limited	motherspride.co.uk	Registered	27/01/2015
Hovis Limited	motherspride.com	Registered	26/01/2015
Hovis Limited	nimblebakery.co.uk	Registered	05/04/2014
Hovis Limited	nimblebakery.com	Registered	04/04/2014
Hovis Limited	nimblebread.co.uk	Registered	27/01/2015
Hovis Limited	nimblebread.com	Registered	27/01/2015
Hovis Limited	ormobakery.co.uk	Registered	30/06/2015
Hovis Limited	ormobakery.com	Registered	10/07/2014
Hovis Limited	ormo-bakery.com	Registered	01/11/2014
Hovis Limited	ormobelfastbread.co.uk	Registered	30/06/2015
Hovis Limited	ormobelfastbread.com	Registered	30/06/2015
Hovis Limited	ormobread.co.uk	Registered	30/06/2015
Hovis Limited	ormobread.com	Registered	30/06/2015
Hovis Limited	wholegrain-nutrition.co.uk	Registered	31/08/2014
Hovis Limited	wickedcombo.co.uk	Registered	17/09/2014
Hovis Limited	yourormo.co.uk	Registered	30/06/2015
Hovis Limited	yourormo.com	Registered	30/06/2015

Part 4 - Relevant Contracts

Chargor	Date of Relevant Contract	Parties	Details of Relevant Contract
Hovis Limited	27 January 2014	Premier Foods Group	Hive-down Agreement
		Limited (No.	relating to the sale

		00281728) and Hovis Opco Limited (No. 08846838)	and purchase of the Premier Food's Bread and Milling Business
Hovis Limited	27 January 2014	Hovis Opco Limited (No. 08846838) and Premier Foods Group Limited (No. 00281728)	Disclosure Letter relating to the sale of the bread and milling business of Premier Foods Group Limited
Hovis Limited	27 January 2014	Premier Foods Group Limited (No. 00281728) and Hovis Opco Limited (No. 08846838)	Transitional Services Agreement in relation to the supply of certain services
Hovis Limited	27 January 2014	(1) Bakers Holdings (Luxembourg) S.A.R.L, (2) Hovis Opco Limited (No. 08846838), (3) Hovis Limited (No. 08846818) and (4) Premier Foods Group Limited (No. 00281728)	Subscription Agreement relating to Hovis Limited
Rank Hovis Milling Limited	31 December 2014	(1) Hovis Limited and (2) Rank Hovis Milling Limited	FTM Hive-Down Agreement

Part 5 - Insurances

Chargor Insurer Policy number Expiry date	
None at the date of this Deed.	

Part 6 - P&M

Asset	Asset Description	Baking/Milling	Site	Location	Asset Type
20000063110	AV13 0007 Omega Basket Handling Avonmout	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063301	NO14 0003 17sk Big Box	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063302	WE14 0002 A Mill Remodel	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063317	BR14 0020 Roofing Works/Infrastructure	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063354	BB15 0014 Hovis Goodness Project	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063336	BB15 0011 Cooler Humidification	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063328	NO15 0017 12sk Baggers Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063327	BB15 0019 Process Control PMIS	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063313	BB14 0007 Process Control PMIS Replaceme	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063319	FG14 0012 Seed and Minor Ingedients Auto	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063339	AV15 0006 MPO Works - 20sk Plant	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062884	Inbound Ingredients system	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063346	AV15 0011 Omega Capability Line 7 and 8	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063356	BR15 0012 MP01 - Major Plant Overhaul	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063304	WE13 0010 A Mill New Sifters	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063312	BR15 0012 MP01 - Major Plant Overhaul	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063149	BR15 0007 MP02 Major Plant Overhaul	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063115	AV14 0013 Omega Bagging Lines	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063315	BL14 0009 Basket Automation	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063171	FG14 0017 Dowson Bagger Upgrades	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

				1	1
20000063174	FG15 0005 30sk MPO	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063188	FG14 0016 Burford Bag Sealers	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062382	50 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063340	BB15 0015 17sk Moulder Refurbishment	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063323	SB14 0003 Panstrap Return Conv'r System	Hovis Limited	Sebon	6SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063418	SB13 0008 Bread Conveyor, Bagger Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063444	ER14 0016 Erith 17sk Big Box Project	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062245	25 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063325	SB14 0023 9sk Cooler Overhaul	Hovis Limited	Sebon	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063112	AV14 0002 Avonmouth Chilled Water system	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063335	SB15 0001 Tray Cleaner and Conveyor	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063255	NO14 0019 R22 Replacement	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063374	NO15 0005 30 Sack HST replacement	Havis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062089	Special Processes	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	FHT	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063332	ER15 0001 Water and Yeast Chilling	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063172	FG14 0023 Metal Detector Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062380	50 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063344	GL14 0014 Batch Oven Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062381	50 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063299	AV14 0016 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063211	FG15 0012 50sk Mouder and Mag Belt	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063136	BR14 0008 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Bradford	OFFICE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062246	25 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063114	AV14 0004 Checkweigher replacement	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063348	BR15 0011 Asbestos Removal	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063309	NO15 0010 17sk Prover Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

		I			
20000063217	GL14 0005 Project Silver / Flour Sifter	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES .	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063345	NO14 0026 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063448	WG13 0011 Water Tank Replacement	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063189	FG14 0019 Basket Feed Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061957	ER140016 Cooler Refurbishment (Mech) & Chain/Drive	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA96	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063074	ER14 0006 45sk Proover chain	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062566	Oven	Hovis Limited	Belfast	HOTPLATE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062082	Mill - Roller Mills	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063145	BB14 0004 Front End Design Study	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000083347	BB15 0023 MES Systems replacement	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	MIXBLEND	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063122	AV14 0012 RTC Avenmouth 2014	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063178	SB15 0006 JS Sub Rolls	Hovis Limited	Sebon	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063179	WE14 0005 Pellet	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063350	GL15 0005 Aulo Seeds Efficiency	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062244	25 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063361	DA14 0016 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Dagenham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063455	ER15 0008 Muffin Griddle Overhaul	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063220	GL14 0013 Boiler Replacement	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063164	ER14 0035 Upgraded Equipment	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063196	FG14 0030 30sk Cooler Refurb	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063200	FG14 0045 50 Sk Cold Bread Table	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063257	NO14 0021 Bag Sealers Flexi Plus	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063298	NO15 0004 Bag Sealers Flexi Plus	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063349	FG15 0017 Yeast Tank Control	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062820	20 sk Lidding System	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063380	BR14 000 Bradford Replacement Moulders	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

20000063222	GL14 0019 25Sk Replacement tins	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
200000000000000000000000000000000000000	Standard	Hovis Limited	Clasgow	ZSOAGIK	Frank (Width W. Clisk)
20000063427	Water Splitter and Flour Duster	HOVIS CHINEEU	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063291	GL15 0012 30Sk Baking Tins	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061955	ER140016 Prover Refurbishment / Upgrade (Mech.).	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA96	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063206	FG15 0004 30Sk Cooler Ducting Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063120	AV15 0010 20 Sack & 12 Sack Rack Tins	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063282	WG15 0005 Tin and Lid Replacement	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063431	FG14 0001 50sk Oven Works	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063341	BB15 0028 Moulder Refurb Phase 3	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062996	2013 Baskets	Hovis Limited	High Wycombe	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063405	NO15 0003 Oven Chains and Sprockets	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063102	GL15 0001 25 Sk Plant 400g Enabling	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063161	ER14 0027 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Erith	OFFICE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063285	ER14 0036 45sk Mixer Inverters	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063148	BR15 0002 Insignia to Vinegar	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063394	FG15 0012 50sk Capacity Uplift 2.0	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062473	45 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062586	Prover	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062587	Oven	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063038	FG14 0036 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062567	Cooler	Hovis Limited	Belfast	HOTPLATE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062588	Caoler	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063051	NO14 0013 12sk Hovis Embossed tin replace	Havis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063352	ER13 0004 Erith 45sk Big Box	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063111	AV14 0001 F7 Filtration 40 Sack	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062498	Roll plant Oven	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062195	Roll plant Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000082940	Roll plant JBS	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063324	SB14 0007 R22 Replacement	Hovis Limited	Sebon	6SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063409	LH15 0002 2015 Basket Balance Requirement	Hovis Limited	Windsor	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063310	SO14 0003 Fixed Wire Panel Replacement	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063410	MC15 0005 Replace Wheat Intake Canopy	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063280	WG15 0001 17Sk Prover Chain	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063342	ER15 0026 Moulder Refurbishment Phase 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063117	AV15 0001 Automated Batch Splitting 12sk	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063116	AV14 0014 Fuel Storage Tanks	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063183	14FG 0038 30 Sack Cooler Rep!acement	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062571	Oven .	Hovis Limited	Belfast	PANCAKE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063205	FG15 0001 30 Sk Double Detection	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063181	14FG 0025 30sk Replacement Tins	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063333	NO15 0005 Yeast Control Panel	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063316	BR14 0006 15 Sack Loader & Unloader Replacement	Hovis Limited	Bradford	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063452	SB15 0014 Haton Divider & Conical Rounde	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9\$ACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061942	LC13 0020 4 Strap Tins & Lids 25sk	Hovis Limited	Bradford	FA137	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063050	NO14 0012 12sk Wheatgerm fin replacement	Havis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063406	ER15 0009 Cooler Pneumatic Supply	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062471	45 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061956	ER140016 Oven Refurbishment / Upgrade (Mech.).	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA96	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063049	NO14 0011 12sk Farmhouse tin replacement	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063404	14NO 0099 30 Sack Cooler Development	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063381	14ER 0032 CBM Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Erith	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062059	Mili - Roller Mills (New)	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)

		<u></u>			
20000062512	Muffin Cooler	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062938	Rondo Plant /Dough Sheeting	Hovis Limited	Sebon	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063182	14FG 0027 30sk Prover Swings	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062497	Roll plant Prover	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063397	NO15 0006 Stevens System Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063020	BL13 0013 Squarecut Tins 2013	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063402	ER15 0013 17SK Oven Burners	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063256	NO14 0020 Fuel Storage Tank	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063423	ER15 0010 4 In Line 400g Hovis Pan Set	Hovis Limited	Erith	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063173	FG14 0039 30 Sk Hot Bread Table Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063326	BB15 0009 Moulder Refurbishment Phase 1	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063025	BL14 0012 Capway Prover Enclosure	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063106	SB14 0017 Bag Sealer Replacement	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063334	NO15 0008 17sk Moulder Refurbishment	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062414	Basket Denest	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063107	SO14 0002 Silo Electrical Panel Replacement	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063366	FG15 0020 Roof Rep of Coaler - 30sk Pint	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062499	Roll plant Cooler	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063090	SB15 0009 400g 9sk Farmhouse Tins	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063266	SB13 0011 Flooring Programme Phase 1	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063157	ER14 0015 Weather Proofing Silo 5 & 6	Hovis Limited	Erith	OFFICE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063186	FG14 0011 30sk Tin Cleaner Separation	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063263	NO15 0018 AMF Batch Roll Tin Replacement	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061966	SB130007 2,500 800g Batch Loaf Tins	Hovis Limited	Sebon	FA110	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062710	Refrigeration System	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063362	14SB 0016 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

20000063262	NO14 0097 Rev to Capex Lifts	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063385	MC14 0010 Replace Wheat Intake Conveyor	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000063391	SO14 0001 Dough Lab	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	TEST	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062472	45 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062032	Mill - Debranning	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063198	FG14 0042 RTC 30sk Big Box Repairs	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063140	BR14 0011 15 Sack Moulder Upgrades	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063308	ER15 0002 Roll Plant Capacity Uplift	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063227	GL14 0022 25 Sack Cooler UVC System	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063412	WE15 0002 Process Control Platform	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063387	NO14 0002 Seeded Conicals 12 & 17 sack	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062847	40 sk Liding System	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063069	LH13 0005 Omega Licence 2013	Hovis Limited	High Wycombe	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062320	Basket Denest	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062321	Basket Wash	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063386	MC14 0011 Brabender Farinograph Replacem	Hovis Limited	Manchester	TEST	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063089	SB14 0019 6sk Batch Tins	Hovis Limited	Sebon	6SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062951	Basket feed conveyors	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063287	FG15 0014 30sk Dough handling modification	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063378	SL15 0007 Brabender Farinograph Replace	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061959	ER140016 Electrical & Control Works	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA96	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063129	BL14 0004 Tub Washing & Drying System	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061645	BL13 0013 2200 Hovis Square Cut Tins	Hovis Limited	Belfast	FA155	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000063456	FG15 0021 Air Compressor	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063343	NO15 0013 AMF Quality Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063046	MC14 0002 Brabender Farinograph Replacement	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063306	BL14 0006 17sk Oven Chain Replacement	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

	1		T.	T	T
20000063100	30 Sack Cooler Development	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062784	Refrigeration System	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063372	MC15 0008 Sprinkler Water Tank Replaceme	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063023	BL14 0010 Deep Pan Muffin Trays & Lids	Hovis Limited	Belfast	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063184	FG14 0004 Intake Filtration	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063101	GL14 0030 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062013	Mill - Debranning	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	GMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062014	Mili - Roller Milis	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	GMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063236	GL15 0006 30 Sk Moulders Efficiency	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063396	MC15 0001 Silo 603 Refurbishment	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063295	SL14 0003 Mill Control Panel Fire	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062387	50 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062388	50 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063019	AV14 0009 20sk tin set	Havis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063442	FG13 0014 EA Noise action plan	Hovis Limited	High Wycombe	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063162	ER14 0029 17sk 800g Tins	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062577	Dividers	Hovis Limited	Belfast	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063296	Screenings Discharge and Storage Upgrade	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063021	BL14 0005 Spooner Oven Chain Replacement	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063193	FG14 0024 Basket Label Application	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063202	FG14 0046 50 Sack Double Dough Detection	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063447	WG14 0003 Crumpets Card Feeder	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063139	MC14 0005 Replace of rotalock valves	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063166	ER14 0041 Roll Plant Spiral Cooler Chain	Hovis Limited	Erlü	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)

20000063214	GA13 0003 Tote Bag Modifications	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062391	50 sk slicer 5	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061663	GL14 0003 INTERNAL PROVER CLADDING	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	FA151	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063137	BR14 0009 25 Sack Prover Loader Replacement	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062572	Cooler	Hovis Limited	Belfast	PANCAKE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063213	FG15 0016 50sk Capacity Uplift Tin Balance	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063096	BB14 0014 Lighting Replacement CF	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063365	MPO Precursor Inspections	Hovis Limited	High Wycombe	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062084	Mill - Plansifters	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062950	Basket Wash	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063158	ER14 0020 Erith essential H&S safety work	Hovis Limited	Erith	OFFICE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063272	SO14 0008 Milling Equipment New Addition	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	EMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062248	25sk Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063097	ER14 0040 45sk High Lift Olier	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061969	FG14 0007 50sk Prover Chain Refurb	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	FA107	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063413	FG120010 Voltage Optmisation- Powerperfector	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063144	BR140012 25 Sack Prover Replacement Tens	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063441	FG13 0018 Forest Gate 30sk Big Box Proj	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063414	NO12 0013 Flat Top	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063376	SL15 0004 Mill Passenger Lift Remedials	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062526	Basket feed conveyors	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062243	25sk Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063422	BL14 0006 17sk Oven Chain Replacement	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063195	FG14 0029 50sk Capacity Uplift Tin Boost	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063035	FG14 0005 Yeast Plant Chiller Replacement	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062352	30 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062353	30 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062354	30 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062355	30 sk slicer 4	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063152	BB15 0002 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Central Technical	OFFICE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063243	MC14 0009 DMDS Virtual Server Upgrade	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063303	BR13 0012 Depanner Electrical code 2 def	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063254	NO14 0015 30 Sack Capacity Uplift	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063244	MC14 0012 Manchester Lift Repairs	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062510	Muffin line dividing drum	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063307	ER14 0046 Boller Condensate	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063039	GL14 0004 Basket Wash Drying Fans Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062583	Mixer	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062524	Basket Denest	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062525	Basket Wash	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVIÇES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063439	45sk Capacity Release	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063229	GL14 0026 Basket Wash Drying Fans	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061961	ER140018 Hot X Bun Trays	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA95	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063168	ER14 0043 CEP Transfer	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063022	BL14 0007 IXIA Denester i7	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062016	Mill - Piansifters	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	GMILL	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062017	Mill - Pneumatics Conveying System	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	GMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063199	FG14 0044 RTC Ammonia Plant Repairs	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063104	NO15 0003 Hot Bread Run Out Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063363	BR15 0013 Air Compressor for Cooler	Hovis Limited	Brædford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062593	Cream yeast system	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

				1	
20000063238	GL15 0014 Hot Bread Conveyors Efficiency	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063379	SO15 0005 Perten Inframatic 9500 - Flour	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063118	AV15 0004 Yeast Chilling	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063075	NO14 0001 Oven Chains and sprockels	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063320	FG14 0036 Lighting Project	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063142	BR14 0014 Date Coder Replacement	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063373	MC15 0007 Mlni Sifter Sleve & Box replac	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062267	30 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062268	30 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063264	14SB 0012 SB Line 1 Replacement	Hovis Limited	Sebon	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062711	Dale cooler refrigeration	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062239	25 sk Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063060	BR13 0001 Basket Denesters & Tumblers	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063105	NO15 0006 Smart Date Coders	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30\$ACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063290	ER15 0005 Muffin Plant Mixer	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061574	BL14 0003 Gas Analyser Wheaten	Hovis Lîmited	Belfast	FA159	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062585	Dividers	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062466	45 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062467	45 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062468	45 sk Moulder 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062469	45 sk Moulder 4	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063123	14BL 0015 Lockers for Staff Facilities	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063389	14NO 0024 12 Sack Proover Racks	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063128	14BL 0020 Rev to Capex	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063032	ER14 0021 Erith bakery despatch lighting	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063085	BL14 0023 NPD-Toaster Wheaten Tins/Troll	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)

		T	1	1	
20000063226	GL14 0021 Oven Butterfly Assembly Upgrad	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063245	MC14 0013 Milling Equipment New Addition	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063047	MC14 0007 Silo 417 - Return to service	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062437	17 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062438	17 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062157	30 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062158	30 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063034	FG14 0003 Mixer Jacket Chiller Replaceme	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063209	FG15 0010 50sk Buffer Store	Havis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063408	GA15 0004 SGV2 Ducting Replacement	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	GMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063454	WG15 0006 Bread Basket Auto- Labelling	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062369	50 sk Mixer & Holst 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062370	50 sk Mixer & Holst 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063281	WG15 0002 PHI Ceiling Fans	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062547	17 sk Moulder 1/2	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062813	20 sk conical rounder	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063403	SL15 0009 Fixed Wiring Remedial Works	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063119	AV15 0008 Compressed Air Dryer Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063269	SL15 0001 Security/Process Camera Replac	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062774	Basket Wash	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063232	GL14 0031 Compressor/Dryer Supply Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062012	Mili - Screenroom	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	GMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063160	ER14 0026 M&S Gold Standard Sieves Erith	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062302	storage silo 10	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062303	storage silo 11	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062304	storage silo 12	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

20000063040	GL14 0009 New Hot X Bun Trays	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063054	SB14 0009 M&S ISB Tiger Paste Applicatio	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063028	ER13 0022 Roll Plant Proofer Chain replo	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061970	WE14 0003 A Mill Conditioning Conveyor	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	FA66	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062582	Packing Lines	Hovis Limited	Belfast	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062597	Boiler 1	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062348	30 sk tin cleaner	Hovis Limited	Forest Gale	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062407	storage silo 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062408	storage silo 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062409	storage silo 3	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062410	storage silo 4	Hovis Limiled	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062411	storage silo 5	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062412	storage sito 6	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062413	storage silo 7	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062591	Basket Wash	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063163	ER14 0031 Upgrade CBM System	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063278	WE14 0004 Safety/Efficiency Improvements	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063045	MC14 0004 Silo 428 - Return to service	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063130	BL14 0014 NPD Kitchen Equipment	Hovis Limited	Belfast	OFFICE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063036	FG14 0002 Denester Label Removal	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063417	ER13 0001 Muffin Griddle Overhaul	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063167	ER14 0044 CEP Transfer	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063027	BR14 0019 Revenue to Capex P12	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063176	GL15 0013 25 Sack Plant Rack Tins	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063415	SB12 0003 Dispatch Dock Levelers	Hovis Limited	Sebon	DESPATCH	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063026	BR14 0003 Bradford Storage Trolleys	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

		7.000.700.000			
20000063125	148L 0017 Hotplate Gas Analyser	Hovis Limited	Belfast	HOTPLATE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062350	30 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062383	50 sk Lidding System	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062888	Boiler 2	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062426	Ammonia plant	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062323	Cream Yeast system	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063053	SB14 0006 Amenities Refurbishment	Hovis Limited	Sebon	AMENITIES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063228	GL14 0025 25sk Moulders Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063239	GL15 0015 30sk Bagging Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063241	W14 0003 Powerbend & Stitcher Infeed	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	High Wycombe	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063093	BR15 0006 25sk Oven Burners	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061958	ER140016 Electrical Works - Prover & Cooler	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA96	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063289	SL15 0005 Sprinkler System Header Tank	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063094	BR15 0008 Sack Cooler Modification Works	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063126	14BL 0018 Bread Electrical Distribution	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063208	FG15 0008 30sk Cooler Meshes	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063359	FG15 0009 Oven Fire Surpression	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063044	MC14 0003 Sito 419 - Return to service	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000063438	SB14 0001 Scone Mould Prevention	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063133	BR14 0001 Ring Beam refurbishment	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061960	ER140016 Replacement of Oven Drive & Gearbox	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA96	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063237	GL15 0011 Gas Safety Upgrades	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061968	WG140001 Bread Trolleys	Hovis Limited	Wigan	FA138	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063103	GL15 0010 30sk Plant Silcing Frames	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062010	Blending and Mixing	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063322	NO14 0010 12 Sack Oven Drive And Gearbox	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

20000063297	NO15 0007 Fire Suppression System	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063203	Upgrade FG140031 30sk Tin Cleaner	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
	Conveyor Mods NO14 0005 Flour Silos 13-17 Level	Hovis Limited			,
20000063250	Monito		Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062132	17 sk conical rounder	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063388	NO140014 Pedestrian segregation	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062276	30 sk slicer/Bagger 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062277	30 sk slicer/Bagger 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062278	30 sk slicer/Bagger 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062279	30 sk slicer/ Bagger 4	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063048	NO14 0004 Lighting Replacement	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063029	ER14 0008 Replacing SmartDate2	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062240	25 sk Divider 1/2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062288	30 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062289	30 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062290	30 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062291	30 sk collator/stacker 4	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062791	12 sk conical rounder	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063066	ER13 0019 Het Dog Trays - Roll Plant	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063041	GL14 0010 MG Checkweigher system	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061952	NO130017 M&S Gold 1.00 mm Sieves Item	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	FA129	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063170	14FG 0033 Moulder Change Parts	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062846	40 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062347	30 sk Cooler	Hovis Limiled	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062416	Basket feed conveyors	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062242	25 sk Moulder 1/2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062272	30 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

		T	1		1
20000062332	Ammonia plant	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062162	30 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062941	Roll plant Prover	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062070	Services	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	FHT	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061986	ER14 0014 500 4 In Line 400g Hovis Pan Sets	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA96	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061613	BL12 0005 Pack Verifn Equipment	Hovis Limited	Belfast	FA159	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063057	SB14 0021 Rat Fence Rev2Capex	Hovis Limited	Sebon	YARD	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061660	ER14 0009 Roof Cladding	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA95	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061987	GL14 0002 500 Finger Roll Trays	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	FA153	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062389	50 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062390	50 sk slicer 4	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063453	SL15 0011 Aspiration Fan Replacement	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063207	FG15 0007 50sk Cooler Floor	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061950	SB140001 Insulated cooling tunnel for 27 racks	Hovis Limited	Sebon	FA109	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063030	ER14 0012 New Chill Room	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063175	FG15 0019 Despatch Loading Bays	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	OFFICE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063169	ER15 0003 45sk Conveyor Mod.	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062261	25sk Stack Take away conveyor	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063073	ER14 0007 Moulder Safety Mods	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063192	FG14 0022 SMED - 50sk divider changeover	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063437	50sk Impact Plate	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062367	30 sk collator/stacker 4	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062565	Holst	Hovis Limited	Belfast	HOTPLATE	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062342	30 sk conical rounder	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063216	GA14 0002 X-ray product protection upgrade	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

			·		
20000063311	SO15 0001 Improving Proactive Maintenance	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063286 .	ER15 0007 Roll Plant Compressor	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062046	Blending and Mixing	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062015	Mill - Purifiers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	GMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063146	ER14 0013 45sk Double Dough Detector	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062576	Hoist	Hovis Limited	Belfast	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062579	Oven	Hovis Limited	Belfast	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063098	14FG 0041 50 Sack Cooler Exit Conveyor	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062402	50 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062403	50 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062404	50 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062405	50 sk collator/stacker 4	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063197	FG14 0034 50 Sack Basket Feed Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062474	45 sk tin store	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063271	SO14 0007 Milling Equipment New Addition	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	FMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063063	FG13 0007 Forest Gate 30sk Big Box Proj	Hovis Limiled	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063084	AV15 0005 20 Sack Strap Lids	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063440	BR13 0008 Ingredients Pipe Bridge	Hovis Limited	High Wycombe	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062521	storage silo 7	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062522	storage silo 8	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062523	storage silo 9	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062386	50 sk Tin Store	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063451	AV15 0007 20sk Robot and Conveyor Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062845	40 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062345	30 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

	1.		F	T	T
20000062346	30 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062270	30 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062271	30 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062160	30 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062161	30 sk Oven	Havis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063191	FG14 0021 30sk Dough Handling System upgrade	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062801	12 sk checkweigher/metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062802	12 sk checkwelgher/metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062247	25 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062441	17 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062442	17 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062137	17 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062138	17 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062376	50 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062377	50 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062378	50 sk Moulder 3	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062379	50 sk Moulder 4	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063091	BR14 0015 Mixer Hoppers	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062603	LV switchgear	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063392	WG14 0002 Crumpet Plant Supply Air Safet	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063079	GL14 0033 Gas supply plant upgrade	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063421	AV15 0006 MPO Works - 20sk Plant	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063056	SB14 0011 Sebon Ice Blaster	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061954	BR130018 PUWER guarding	Hovis Limited	Bradford	FA135	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062742	25 sk Mixers & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062459	45 sk Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

	1		r	1	1
20000062415	Basket Wash	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062580	Cooler	Hovis Limited	Belfast	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062362	30 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062363	30 sk tier 4	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062838	40 sk In Line Check Weigher	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062125	12 sk Caoler	Havis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063398	SL15 0008 Project Stay Clean Machinery	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061978	GL14 0008 150 25sk Tins	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	FA151	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063177	GL15 0016 25 Sack Plant 400g Thick Slice	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063092	BR15 0004 LOBO Scaffold System	Hovis Limited	Bradford	AMENITIES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063059	WG13 0013 York Chiller Replacement	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063428	NO15 0017 12sk Baggers Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063223	GL14 0020 30sk slicing comb plates	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063292	GL15 0017 30 Sack Baking Lids	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062440	17 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062384	50 sk Depanner 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062385	50 sk Depanner 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062425	Refrigeration System	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062578	Prover	Hovis Limited	Belfast	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062418	Flour system	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063377	SL15 0006 Wheatfeed Outloading Electrica	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063017	AV13 0008 MES Upgrade Server	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062515	storage silo 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062516	storage silo 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000063135	BR14 0007 25 Sack Cooler Conveyors Upgra	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062889	Air compressor 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062890	Air compressor 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062891	Air compressor 3	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062900	Test bakery equipment	Hovis Limited	High Wycombe	TEST	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062000	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	EMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062001	Services	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062008	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	FMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062086	Process Control & Panels	Hovis Limited	Weilingboroug h	AMILL.	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062094	Process Control & Panels	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062751	25sk Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063062	FG13 0003 Forest Gate 50sk Big Box Proj	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063121	AV15 0012 Mixer Lid Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062494	Roll plant Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062528	Ingredients handling	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063395	GA15 0001 Replace Power Factor Correctio	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063367	GA15 0005 Purchase Power Washer	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063433	SB13 0009 Silo 4 Dehumidifier	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062598	Boller 2	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062374	50 sk Rounder 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062375	50 sk Rounder 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063204	FG140032 Xycom Screen Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063031	ER14 0023 45sk divider interchangability	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061967	SL14 0002 Mill Control Room AC	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	FA64	Plant (with PM Link)

					1
20000063426	MC15 0002 C Mill Surge Bin Capacity Incr	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	CMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063251	NO14 0006 Oven Lubrication	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063210	FG15 0011 30sk Mixer Hi-Lift Bowls	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063390	14NO 0027 Divider Blocks	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	CENTRAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063234	GL14 0036 Morning Goods Roof Barriers	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	OFFICE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063141	BR14 0013 Catch Trays	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062371	50 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062372	50 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063024	BL14 0013 Generator Underground FuelTenk	Hovis Limited	Belfast	YARD	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063429	NO15 0010 17sk Prover Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063273	SO14 0010 Lab Equipment New Additions	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062850	Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062746	25sk Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062349	30 sk tin conveyors	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062351	30 sk cold bread conveyors	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062275	30sk Cold Bread	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062643	Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062648	Cold bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063165	ER14 0039 17sk Tin Racks and RP Frames	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062602	Transformer	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063108	WE14 0006 Intake Elevator Safety Improve	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063070	BL13 0010 M&S Gold Standard Sleves Belfa	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063095	NO14 0096 RTC 30 Sk Basket Chain	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063274	SO14 0011 KFC Pallet Label Printer	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	PACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063230	GL14 0027 Morning Goods Oven Roof Mods	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)

				1	
20000063435	Emergency Compressor Supply Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063016	AV13 0004 Inbound seperation	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062844	40 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062095	Services	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062037	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062038	Services	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062040	Mill - Screenroom	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062052	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	CMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062064	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062004	Mili - Roller Mills	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	FMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062026	Packing Line	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	PACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062090	Mili - Roller Milis	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063233	GL14 0035 Ultraprobe 9000 Atex	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063083	SB15 0007 6sk Oven Belt Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Sebon	6SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062123	12 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062258	25 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062259	25 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062260	25 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063055	SB14 0010 Hovis Batch Granary - RTC	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062570	Depositor	Havis Limited	Belfast	PANCAKE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062574	Starage Silos	Hovis Limited	Belfast	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062575	Mixer	Hovis Limited	Belfast	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Llnk)

······	9-7-0-1				
20000062364	30 sk colletor/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062365	30 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062366	30 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063235	GL14 0037 Besket Wash Flue Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061943	300 6 in Line Lid ER14 0017	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA97	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062021	Special Processes	Hovis Limited	Southampton	GERM	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062517	storage silo 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062518	storage silo 4	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062519	storage silo 5	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062520	storage silo 6	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062159	tin conveyors	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062406	50 sk collator/stacker 5	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062554	17 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062555	17 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062556	17 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plent (with PM Link)
20000062421	Boiler 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062422	Boiler 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062789	12 sk Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062809	20 sk Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062822	Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062833	40 sk Mixer & Hoist 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062834	40 sk Mixer & Hoist 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062325	Flour System	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062130	17 sk Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063147	BR15 0001 Bread Table Relocation	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063080	GL14 0034 Allergens & Retarder room upgr	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

Γ	1		1		1
20000063067	GL13 0004 Facilites Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	AMENITIES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062136	17 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063077	GL14 0029 25 Sack Tin Store Motors	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063156	ER13 0018 Cooler Change Parts	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062511	Muffin Prover/hotplate	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062198	Rali plant Oven	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063159	ER14 0022 Fire Alarm Upgrade Erith	Hovis Limited	Erith	OFFICE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063259	NO14 0023 RTC 30sk Chilled Water	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062550	17 sk Oven	Havis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062551	17 sk Cooler	Havis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062775	Basket feed conveyors	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062779	Weighing System	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062439	Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062135	17sk Tin Conveyores	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062140	Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062701	Basket feed conveyors	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062705	Weighing System	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062825	20 sk metal detector 1	Hovls Limited	Avenmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062826	20 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062856	40 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062857	40 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062858	40 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062859	40 sk metal detector 4	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062495	Roll plant Konig 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062496	Roll plant Konig 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062527	Cream Yeast system	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062533	Air compressor 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062534	Air compressor 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063190	FG14 0020 SMED - bag supply trolleys	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063143	BR14 0016	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062529	Fipur System	Hovis Limited	Erilh	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062152	30 sk Mixer & Hoist 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062153	30 sk Mixer & Hoist 2	Hoyls Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061661	ER14 0009 Paltet racking/protect guard	Hovis Limited	Erith	FA95	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063268	SB15 0005 Family Values Rolls Transfer	Hovis Limited	Sebon	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062033	Mill - Roller Mills	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000082044	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062048	Mill - Roller Mills	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	CMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062067	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	FHT	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061996	Milf - Roller Mills	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	EMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062018	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	GMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063018	AV13 0010 12 Sack Prover refurblishment	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061985	GL14 0006 Smartdate X60 #7	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	FA149	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061983	GL14 0006 Smartdate X60 #5	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	FA149	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061984	GL14 0006 Smartdate X60 #6	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	FA149	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061979	GL14 0006 Smartdate X60 #1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	FA149	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061982	G£14 0006 Smartdate X60 #4	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	FA149	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062584	Hoist	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SPECIAL.	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061980	GL14 0006 Smartdate X60 #2	Hovis Limited	Glesgow	FA149	Plant (with PM Link)

20000061981	GL14 0006 Smartdate X60 #3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	FA149	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063267	SB14 0020 Enabling CEP - Mixer Replaceme	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062843	Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062782	Air compressor 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062783	Air compressor 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062101	Screenroom	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	MALTING	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062269	30sk Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062165	Cold Bread	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062197	Roll plant Prover	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062199	Rolf plant cooler	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062215	Air compressor 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062216	Air compressor 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062006	Mill - Plansifters	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	FMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062007	Mill - Pneumatics Conveying System	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	FMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062092	Mill - Plansifters	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062093	Mill - Pneumatics Conveying System	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062549	17 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062417	Cream Yeast system	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062501	Tin Store	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062530	Welghing System	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063231	GL14 0028 Upgrade to slewing conveyor	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063283	AV12 0013 High Sided Tin Prod 20sk	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063013	BR13 0003 Yeast Control	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063434	14SB 0013 Rondo Scrap Removal	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061998	Mill - Plansifters	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	EMILL	Plant (with PM Link)

20000061999	Mill - Pneumatics Conveying System	Rank Hovis Milling	Southampton	EMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
2000000000		Limited Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug	*** **********************************	
20000062085	Mill - Pneumatics Conveying System		h	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063260	NO14 0028 17sk HVA	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063033	FG13 0010 Roof Replacement work	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063109	AV13 0003 20sk High Sided Tins & Lids T1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062121	12 sk first prover	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063088	NO15 0001 Muffin Lids	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062886	Weighing System	Havis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062743	25 sk Divider 1/2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062764	25sk Stack Take away conveyor	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062505	Roll plant flow wrap 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062506	Roll plant flow wrap 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062507	Roll plant flow wrap 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062322	Basket feed conveyors	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062613	Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062619	Cold bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062368	30 sk Stack Takeaway conveyors	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063261	NO14 0029 17sk Prover Pockets	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062816	Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062883	Cream Yeast system	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062885	Flour System	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062776	Cream Yeast system	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062778	Flour Systems	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062432	17 sk Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062338	30 sk Mixer & Hoist 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062339	30 sk Mixer & Hoist 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			_ · · · • • · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
20000062262	30 sk Mixer & Hoist 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062263	30 sk Mixer & Hoist 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062293	storage silo 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062294	storage silo 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062295	storage silo 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062296	storage silo 4	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062297	storage silo 5	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062298	storage silo 6	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062027	Paletizers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	PACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062035	Milf - Plansifters	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062036	Mill - Pneumatics Conveying System	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062211	Flaur System	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062926	9 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062927	9 sk Cooler spiral	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062003	Mill - Screenroom	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	FMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062011	Wheat Pelleting	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062089	Mill - Screenroom	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062702	Cream Yeast system	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062704	Flour Systems	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063258	NO14 0022 Muffin Lids	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062568	Packing Lines	Hovîs Limited	Belfast	HOTPLATE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062573	Packing Lines	Hovis Limited	Belfast	PANCAKE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062589	Packing Lines	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)

20000063052	NO14 0098 Rev to Capex 12sk Blade Break	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062108	Special Processes Band Dryer	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	MALTING	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061951	SB140001 Floor ramp extension	Hovis Limited	Sebon	FA109	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062111	Blending and Mixing	Rank Havis Milling Limited	Fleming Howden	MIXBLEND	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062102	Germination / steeping vessels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	MALTING	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062041	Mill - Roller Mills	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062047	Wheat Pelleting	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062050	Mill - Plansifters	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	CMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062051	Mill - Pneumatics Conveying System	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	CMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062217	Air compressor 3	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062062	Mill - Plansifters	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062063	Mili - Pneumatics Conveying System	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062066	Services	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061995	Mill - Screenroom	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	EMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062081	Mill - Screenroom	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062088	Wheat Pelleting	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062793	Ton Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062326	Weighing System	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062373	50 sk In Line Check Weigher	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062249	25 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062250	25 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062251	25 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062493	Stack Take way	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062665	Stack Takeaway	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062581	Depanner	Hovis Limited	Belfast	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062475	45 sk Depanners	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062477	40 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062478	45 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062479	45 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062480	45 sk slicer 4	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061972	SB14 0002 Slicing Frame #2	Hovis Limited	Sebon	FA111	Plant (with PM Link)
20000081971	SB14 0002 Slicing Frame #1	Hovis Limited	Sebon	FA111	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062798	Cold bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062750	25 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062500	Depanner	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062949	Storage Silos	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062953	Silos and Flour Handling	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062561	17 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063132	BR13 0006 Cooler Change Parts	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062569	Mixer	Hovis Limited	Beifast	PANCAKE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062773	Basket Denest	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062104	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	MALTING	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062209	Cream Yeast system	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000082942	Roll plant Oven	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062058	Mill - Screenroom	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062699	Basket Denest	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063400	SO15 0006 Packing Boiler Replacement	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063399	SO15 0006 Packing Boller Replacement	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

- THE STATE OF THE					
20000062292	30sk Stack take away conveyors	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062447	17 sk slicer/bagger 3	Havis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063201	FG14 0010 Sunflower Seeds	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062596	Weighing System	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062954	Weighing System	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063246	NO13 0001 New loading Bays	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063012	AV13 0002 Enrobing & Decorating	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063221	GL14 0017 Morning Goods Sub Rolls	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063249	NO13 0017 M&S Gold Standard Sieves	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062420	Weighing System	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062754	25 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062986	First Prover	Hovis Limited .	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062042	Mili - Piansifters	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062043	Mill - Pneumatics Conveying System	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062196	Roll plant Konig	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plent (with PM Link)
20000062208	Basket feed conveyors	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062060	Mill - Roller Mills (Old)	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062005	Mill - Purifiers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	FMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062023	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	PACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062091	Mill - Purifiers	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	BMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062700	Basket Wash	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062541	17 sk Mixer	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062537	LV switchgear	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

	,	·			
20000062280	30 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062281	30 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062282	30 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062283	30 sk metal detector 4	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063058	WG13 0004 Zealandia Grease Tank Move	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063153	ER13 0003 Roll Plant Oven Chain Replace	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062548	tin conveyors	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062563	Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062460	45 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062461	45 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062131	17 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062952	Ingredients Handling	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062761	25 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062762	25 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062763	25 sk colletor/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062419	Minor Ingredients Handling	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062445	17 sk slicer/bagger 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062446	17 sk slicer/bagger 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062457	Stack Takeaway conveyors	Havis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plent (with PM Link)
20000063064	BR13 0009 Xycom Screen Upgrade	Hovis Limited	Bradford	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062959	LV switchgear	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062697	storage silo 10	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062698	storage silo 11	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062995	2012 Baskets	Hovis Limited	High Wycombe	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063015	GL13 0002 30 Sack tin replacement	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062633	Take away conveyors	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062868	Такеаwау солvеуог	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062509	Muffin line Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062034	Mill - Purtflers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062049	Mill - Puriflers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Manchester	CMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062178	Stack Take away conveyors	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062061	Mill - Purifiers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	SELMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061997	Mill - Purifiers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	EMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062019	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	GERM	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062083	Mill - Purifiers	Hovis Limited	Wellingboroug h	AMILL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062154	30 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Notlingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062155	30 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063401	FG15 0018 Removal of Tin Cleaning System	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062797	12 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062481	45 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062482	45 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062483	45 sk metal detector 3	Hovîs Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062484	45 sk metal detector 4	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062536	Transformer	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062150	Stack Take Away	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062946	Roil plant flow wrap 1	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062947	Roll plant flow wrap 2	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062590	Tins Sets	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062896	LV switchgear	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062780	Boiler 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

r				,	_
20000062781	Bailer 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062531	Boiler 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062532	Boiler 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062955	Boiler 1	Havis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062692	storage silo 5	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062693	storage silo 6	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062694	storage silo 7	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062706	Boiler 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062707	Boiler 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063247	NO13 0003 RTC CCTV project	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062489	45 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062490	45 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062491	45 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062492	45 sk collator/stacker 4	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062423	Air compressor 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062424	Air compressor 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062193	storage silo 16	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062194	storage silo 17	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062448	17 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062449	17 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062450	17 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062118	12 sk Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063265	SB13 0002 Loading Bay Door Salvo System	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062191	storage silo 14	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062192	storage silo 15	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062752	25 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062753	25 sk slicer 2	Havis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062444	17 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062343	30 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062344	30 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062274	30 sk Depanner 1	Havis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062139	17 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062141	17 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062142	17 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Notlingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062143	17 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062164	30 sk Depanner 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062166	30 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062167	30 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062168	30 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062169	30 sk slicer 4	Hovis Limited	Nottlingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062923	9 sk Moulder	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062924	tin conveyors	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062925	9 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062928	Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062929	9 sk Depanner pick n place	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062930	9 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062931	9 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062958	Transformer	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plent (with PM Link)
20000062462	45 sk shaper 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062463	46 sk shaper 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062464	47 sk shaper 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062465	48 sk shaper 4	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

			T	ŧ	1
20000062557	17 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062558	17 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062559	17 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062241	25 sk Conical	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062454	17 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062455	17 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062456	17 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063248	NO13 0013 Cooler Quality Improvements	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062542	17 sk Hoist	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062790	12 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062810	20 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062811	20 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062835	40 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062836	40 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062837	40 sk Divider 3	Havis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062546	17 sk first prover	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062433	17 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062434	17 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062340	30 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062341	30 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062108	Packing Line	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	MALTING	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062264	30 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062265	30 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062114	Paletizers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Fleming Howden	MIXBLEND	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062920	9 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062074	Packing Line	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	PACK	Plant (with PM Link)

770001					
20000062025	Services	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	PACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061946	SB14 0005 Bartender label printing upgrade	Hovis Limited	Sebon	FA109	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063360	NO15 0005 Yeast Control Panel	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062786	LV switchgear	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062713	LV switchgear	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062428	LV switchgear	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062334	LV switchgear	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062219	LV switchgear	Hovis Limited	Nottlngham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062894	Transformer	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062766	storage silo 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062767	storage silo 3	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062768	storage silo 4	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062769	storage silo 5	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062770	storage silo 6	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062772	storage silo 8	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062744	25 sk Conical	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063061	WG13 0003 Lochinvar Boiler	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062105	Wheat Pelieting	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	MALTING	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062107	Services	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	MALTING	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063155	ER13 0008 Tub Washer - Project Monty	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062324	Ingredients Handling	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062210	Inbound Ingredients system	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062213	Boiler 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062214	Boiler 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

<u> </u>		T	·	7	
20000062922	9 sk first prover	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062771	storage silo 7	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062156	30 sk Conical Rounder	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062543	17 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062544	17 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062513	Muffin flow wrap	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062147	17 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062148	17 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062149	17 sk coliator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062174	30 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062175	30 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062176	30 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062177	30 sk collator/stacker 4	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062943	Roll plant cooler racks	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063037	FG14 0007 50sk Prover Chain Refurbishment	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062785	Transformer	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062502	Roll plant metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062503	Roll plant metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062504	Roll plant metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062427	Transformer	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062333	Transformer	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062218	Transformer	Havis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062712	Transformer	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062075	Paletizers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	PACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062109	Paletizers	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Gainsborough	MALTING	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062266	30 sk Conical	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062921	9 sk conical rounder	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062022	Services	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Southampton	GERM	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062839	40 sk Shaper 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062840	40 sk Shaper 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062553	17 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062435	17 sk shaper 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062436	17 sk shaper 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062936	9 sk stackers x 2	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062180	storage silo 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062181	slorage silo 3	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062182	storage silo 4	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062183	storage silo 5	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062184	storage silo 6	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (With PM Link)
20000062185	storage silo 7	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062186	storage silo 8	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062187	storage silo 9	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062188	storage silo 11	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062189	storage silo 12	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062190	storage silo 13	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063071	BR13 0018 PUWER guarding	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062112	Services	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Fleming Howden	MIXBLEND	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062113	Packing Line	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Fleming Howden	MIXBLEND	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062708	Air compressor 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062709	Air compressor 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

			1	I.	Т
20000062451	17 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062452	17 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062453	17 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062919	9 sk Holst	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062119	12 sk Dívider 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062103	Roller Mill	Hovis Limited	Gainsborough	MALTING	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062144	17 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062145	17 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062146	17 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062956	Air compressor 1	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062957	Air compressor 2	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062071	Process Control & Panels	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	PACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062122	12 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062727	Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062514	Muffin Multivac	Hovis Limited	Erith	MUFFIN	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063425	GL15 0005 Auto Seeds Efficiency	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062560	17 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062562	17 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063014	BL13 0003 Templex Cooler Electrical Pane	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062545	17 sk conical rounder	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062126	12 sk slicer/bagger 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062127	12 sk slicer/bgger 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062212	Weighing System	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062983	Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062984	tin conveyors	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062985	Depanner	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

	T	Υ	т		I
20000062932	9 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062933	9 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062073	Services	Rank Hovis Milling Limited	Selby	PACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062120	12 sk conical rounder	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062564	Mixer	Hovis Limited	Belfast	HOTPLATE	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062748	25 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062749	25 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062725	15 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062747	25 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062128	12 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062129	12 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062795	12 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062794	12 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062796	12 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062939	Roll plant Mixer & Holst	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062331	Refrigeration System	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062203	Roll plant flow wrap 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062204	Roll plant flow wrap 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062831	Takeaway conveyor	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062792	12 sk Moulder	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062799	12 sk slicer/bagger 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062800	12 sk slicer/bagger 2	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062807	Takeaway Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062814	20 sk Moulder 1	Havis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062815	20 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062821	20 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

			1	1	
20000062823	20 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062824	20 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062848	40 sk Depanner 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062849	40 sk Depanner 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062852	40 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062853	40 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062854	40 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062855	40 sk slicer 4	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062200	Depanner	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062777	Ingredients Handling	Hovis Limited	Bradford	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062703	Ingredients Handling	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062252	25 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062253	25 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062254	25 sk metal detector 3	Havis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062696	storage silo 9	Hovis Limited	Wīgan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062601	Air compressor 3	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062874	storage silo 5	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062875	storage silo 6	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062876	storage silo 7	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062877	storage silo 8	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062878	storage silo 9	Havis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062879	storage silo 10	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062887	Boiler 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062695	storage silo 8	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062805	12 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062806	12 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062829	20 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062830	20 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062864	40 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062865	40 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062866	40 sk colletor/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062867	40 sk collator/stacker 4	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062724	15 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062723	15 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062717	17 sk Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062755	25 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062756	25 sk metal delector 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062329	Air compressor 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062330	Air compressor 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062170	30 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062171	30 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062172	30 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062173	30 sk metal detector 4	Hovis Limited	Nottinghem	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062201	Roll plant metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062202	Roll plant metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062722	15sk Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062485	45 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062486	45 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062487	45 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062488	45 sk tier 4	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062740	Stack Take Away	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062757	25 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

		,	_		1
20000062944	Roll plant metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062945	Roll plant metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062720	15 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062721	15 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062726	15 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062728	15 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062729	15 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062730	15 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062718	15 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062737	15 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062738	15 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062739	15 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062719	15 sk conical rounder	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062731	15 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062732	15 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062733	15 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062617	17 sk Cooler 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062595	Silos and Flour Handling	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061964	LC13 0019 17 2000 sack tins	Hovis Limited	Leicester	FA125	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062308	Roll plant Oven	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062307	Roll plant Prover	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063065	LC13 0013 34 sk Big Box Project	Hovis Limited	Leicester	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062306	Roll plant Konig	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062315	Roll plant flow wrap 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062316	Roll plant flow wrap 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062948	Tray Sets	Hovis Limited	Sebon	SPECIAL	Plant (with PM Link)

		·			
20000062508	Tins Sets	Hovis Limited	Erith	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062205	Tins Sets	Hovis Limited	Nottingham ROLLS		Plant (with PM Link)
20000062541	30 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062642	30 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061965	LC13 0019 20000 Lids for 17 sack tins	Hovis Limited	Leicester	FA125	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062594	Ingredients Handling	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062765	25 sk Tins Sets	Hovis Limited	Bredford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062937	9 skTins Sets x 3	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062818	20 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062819	20 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062552	Cold Bread conveyors	Hovis Limited	Belfast	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062151	17 sk Tins Sets	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062179	30 skTins Sets	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062644	30 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062645	30 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062646	30 sk Cooler	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062666	30 sk Tins Sets	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062817	20 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062808	12 sk Tins Sets	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062319	Tins Sets	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062634	17 sk Tins Sets	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062615	17 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062869	40 skTins Sets	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062470	Tin Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Erith	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062476	Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Enth	45SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062994	2011 Baskets	Hovis Limited	High Wycombe	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062614	17 sk Prover	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062309	Roll plant cooler	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062672	Crumpet plant Hot plate 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062673	Crumpet plant Hot plate 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
		Hovis Limited	1		
20000062674	Crumpet plant Hot plate 3	HOARS FILITION	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062443	Cold Bread Conveyors	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062635	30 sk Mixer & Hoist 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062636	30 sk Mixer & Hoist 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062299	storage silo 7	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062300	storage silo 8	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062301	storage silo 9	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062305	Roll plant Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062851	40 sk Tin Stacker	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062880	Basket Wash Denest	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062882	Basket feed conveyors	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Llnk)
20000062892	Chillers	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062592	Basket feed conveyors	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062745	25 sk Moulder 1/2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062535	Refrigeration System	Hovis Limited	Erith	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062206	Basket Wash Denest	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062607	17 sk Mixer & Hoist	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062684	Crumpet plant metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062685	Crumpet plant metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062686	Crumpet plant metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062881	Basket Wash	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062207	Basket Wash	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

20000062610	17sk First Prover	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062681	Crumpet plant flowwrap 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062682	Crumpet plant flowwrap 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062683	Crumpet plant flowwrap 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062311	Roll plant metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062312	Roll plant metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062313	Roll plant metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062314	Rolf plant metal detector 4	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062458	17sk tin sets	Hovis Limited	Erith	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062317	Roll plant flow wrap 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062318	Roll plant flow wrap 4	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Liлk)
20000062841	'40 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062842	40 sk Moulder 2	Havis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062133	17 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062134	17 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Noltingham	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062832	20 sk Tins Sets	Hovis Limiled	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062647	30 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062649	30 sk slicer 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062650	30 sk slicer 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062651	30 sk slicer 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062652	30 sk slicer 4	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062124	12 sk Oven	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062310	Depanner	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	ROLLS	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062637	30 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Wigen	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062638	30 sk Divider 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062895	LV switchgeer	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)

	<u>, </u>			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
20000063043	LC13 0020 25 sack tin replacement	Hovis Limited	Leicester	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061976	LC14 0007 400g Slicing Frame #3	Hovis Limited	Leicester	FA124	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061974	LC14 0007 400g Slicing Frame #1	Hovis Limited	Leicester	FA124	Plant (with PM Link)
20000061975	LC14 0007 400g Slicing Frame #2	Hovis Limited	Leicester	FA124	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062741	15 sk Tins Sets	Havis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062600	Air compressor 2	Hovis Limited	Belfast	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062870	storage silo 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062871	storage sito 2	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062872	storage sllo 3	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062873	storage silo 4	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062327	Boiler 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062328	Boller 2	Havis Limited	Glasgow	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062678	Crumpet plant cooler line 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062679	Crumpet plant cooler line 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062680	Crumpet plant cooler line 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062611	17 sk Moulder 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062612	17 sk Moulder 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062618	17 sk Depanner	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062621	17 sk slicer/bagger 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062622	17 sk slicer/bagger 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062623	17 sk slicer/bagger 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062661	30 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062662	30 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062663	30 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062664	30 sk collator/stacker 4	Havis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062608	17 sk Divider 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

					•
20000062893	Transformer	Hovis Limited	Avanmouth	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062667	Crumpet plant Mixer	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062688	storage silo 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062689	storage silo 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Piant (with PM Link)
20000062690	storage silo 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062691	storage silo 4	Hovis Limited	Wigan	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062616	17 sk Cooler 1 (used as tin store)	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062630	17 sk collator/stacker 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062631	17 sk collator/stacker 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062632	17 sk collator/stacker 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062639	30 sk shaper 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062640	30 sk shaper 1	Hovis Limited	Wigen	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063068	LC13 0017 Leicester Lighting	Hovis Limited	Leicester	SERVICES	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062609	17 sk conical rounder	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062687	Crumpet plant silo	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062803	12 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062804	12 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062827	20 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062828	20 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Avenmouth	20SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062860	40 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062861	40 sk ller 2	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062862	40 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062863	40 sk tier 4	Hovis Limited	Avonmouth	40SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062758	25 sk tier 1	Havis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062759	25 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062760	25 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Bradford	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

		T			
20000062255	25 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062256	25 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062257	25 sk tler 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	25SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062284	30 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062285	30 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062286	30 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062287	30 sk tier 4	Hovis Limited	Glasgow	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062934	9 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062935	9 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Sebon	9SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062657	30 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062658	30 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062659	30 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062660	30 sk tier 4	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000063011	LC13 0019 17 Sack Tin Replacement	Hovis Limited	Leicester	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062669	Crumpet plant Depositor 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062670	Crumpet plant Depositor 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062671	Crumpet plant Depositor 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062356	30 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062357	30 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062358	30 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062359	30 sk metal detector 4	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062392	50 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062393	50 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062394	50 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062395	50 sk metal detector 4	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
20000062396	50 sk metal detector 5	Hovis Limited	Forest Gate	50SACK	Plant (with PM Link)

17 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
17 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
17 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
30 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
30 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
30 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
30 sk metal detector 4	Hovis Limited	Wigan	30SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
Crumpet plant batch tank	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
Crumpet plate 1 toaster	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
Crumpet plate 2 toaster	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
Crumpet plate 3 toaster	Hovis Limited	Wigan	CRUMPET	Plant (with PM Link)
Tin set	Hovis Limited	Nottingham	12SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
17 sk cold bread metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Wigen	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
17 sk metal detector 1	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
17 sk metal detector 2	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
17 sk metal detector 3	Hovis Limited	Wigan	17SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
15 sk tier 1	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
15 sk tier 2	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
15 sk tier 3	Hovis Limited	Bradford	15SACK	Plant (with PM Link)
	17 sk tier 2 17 sk tier 3 30 sk metal detector 1 30 sk metal detector 2 30 sk metal detector 3 30 sk metal detector 4 Crumpet plant batch tank Crumpet plate 1 toaster Crumpet plate 2 toaster Crumpet plate 3 toaster Tin set 17 sk cold bread metal detector 1 17 sk metal detector 2 17 sk metal detector 3 15 sk tier 1 15 sk tier 2	17 sk tier 2 Hovis Limited 17 sk tier 3 Hovis Limited 30 sk metal detector 1 Hovis Limited 30 sk metal detector 2 Hovis Limited 30 sk metal detector 3 Hovis Limited Crumpet plant batch tank Crumpet plate 1 toaster Hovis Limited Crumpet plate 2 toaster Hovis Limited Tin set Hovis Limited 17 sk cold bread metal detector 1 Hovis Limited Hovis Limited	17 sk tier 2 Hovis Limited Wigan 17 sk tier 3 Hovis Limited Wigan 30 sk metal detector 1 Hovis Limited Wigan 30 sk metal detector 2 Hovis Limited Wigan 30 sk metal detector 3 Hovis Limited Wigan 30 sk metal detector 4 Hovis Limited Wigan Crumpet plant batch tank Hovis Limited Wigan Crumpet plate 1 toaster Hovis Limited Wigan Crumpet plate 2 toaster Hovis Limited Wigan Crumpet plate 3 toaster Hovis Limited Wigan Tin set Hovis Limited Wigan 17 sk cold bread metal detector 1 Hovis Limited Wigan 17 sk metal detector 2 Hovis Limited Wigan 17 sk metal detector 2 Hovis Limited Wigan 17 sk metal detector 3 Hovis Limited Wigan 18 sk tier 1 Hovis Limited Wigan Hovis Limited Wigan	17 sk tier 2 Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 17 sk tier 3 Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 17 sk tier 3 Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 30 sk metal detector 1 Hovis Limited Wigan 30SACK 30 sk metal detector 2 Hovis Limited Wigan 30SACK 30 sk metal detector 3 Hovis Limited Wigan 30SACK Crumpet plant batch tank Hovis Limited Wigan 30SACK Crumpet plant batch tank Hovis Limited Wigan CRUMPET Crumpet plate 1 toaster Hovis Limited Wigan CRUMPET Crumpet plate 2 toaster Hovis Limited Wigan CRUMPET Tin set Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 17 sk cold bread metal detector 1 Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 17 sk metal detector 2 Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 17 sk metal detector 3 Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 17 sk metal detector 3 Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 16 sk tier 1 Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 17 sk metal detector 3 Hovis Limited Wigan 17SACK 18 sk tier 1 Hovis Limited Bradford 15SACK

SCHEDULE 3

Form of Notice to and Acknowledgement by Party to Relevant Contract

Dated: [•

] 20[•

1

[Insert name and address of relevant party]

Agreement to the Security Agent.

To:

Dear Sirs

(e)

under the Agreement.

3

-		IBE RELEVANT CONTRACT] DATED [•] THE "CHARGOR")] 20[•] BETWEEN (1)
1	have financ future with a includi	ve notice that, by a debenture dated [• assigned to [•] (the "Security Agent ial institutions and others (as referred to in the right, title and interest in and to [insert details ny other agreement supplementing or amendi ing all rights and remedies in connection with aims arising from the Agreement.	") as Security be Debenture) a be of Relevant (be same, to	Agent for certain all our present and Contract] (together the "Agreement")
2	We irr	evocably authorise and instruct you from time	to time:	
	(a)	to disclose to the Security Agent at our experimental further authority from us and without any enders for such disclosure), such information related Security Agent may from time to time request	uiry by you as ating to the A	to the justification
	(b)	to hold all sums from time to time due and Agreement to the order of the Security Agent		ou to us under the
	(c)	to pay or release all or any part of the supayable by you to us under the Agreement or instructions given to you by the Security Ager	nly in accordan	ce with the written
	(d)	to comply with any written notice or instructional purporting to relate to, the Debenture or represented thereby which you receive at a	the Agreem	ent or the debts

without any reference to or further authority from us and without any enquiry by you as to the justification for or validity of such notice or instruction; and

to send copies of all notices and other information given or received under the

We are not permitted to receive from you, otherwise than through the Security Agent, any amount in respect of or on account of the sums payable to us from time to time

- We are not permitted to agree any amendment or supplement to, or waive any obligation under, the Agreement without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- This notice may only be revoked or amended with the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- Please confirm by completing the enclosed copy of this notice and returning it to the Security Agent (with a copy to us) that you agree to the above and that:
 - (a) you accept the instructions and authorisations contained in this notice and you undertake to comply with this notice;
 - (b) you have not, at the date this notice is returned to the Security Agent, received notice of the assignment or charge, the grant of any security or the existence of any other interest of any third party in or to the Agreement or any proceeds of it and you will notify the Security Agent promptly if you should do so in future:
 - (c) you will not permit any sums to be paid to us or any other person (other than the Security Agent) under or pursuant to the Agreement without the prior written consent of the Security Agent; and
 - (d) you will not exercise any right to terminate the Agreement or take any action to amend or supplement the Agreement without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- 7 This notice, and any acknowledgement in connection with it, and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with any of them, shall be governed by English law.

Yours faithfully

for and on behalf of [NAME OF CHARGOR]

[On copy]

То:	[• as Secui [<i>ADDRE</i>] rity Agent ' SS]					
Copy to:	[NAME (OF CHARGO	OR]				
					consent and ag [6] of the above	gree to its terms. notice.	We
for and on b	ehalf of	•••••					
Dated:			[•] ·		20[•]

SCHEDULE 4

Form of Notice to and Acknowledgement by Insurers

IDESCRIBE IN	ISURANCE	F POLICIES DATED I	1 201•	1 RETWEEN (1) YOU
Dear Sirs				
Dated: [•] 20[•	1		

- We give notice that, by a debenture dated [•] 2016 (the "Debenture"), we have assigned to [•] (the "Security Agent") as Security Agent for certain financial institutions and others (as referred to in the Debenture) all our present and future right, title and interest in and to the policies described above (together with any other agreement supplementing or amending the same, the "Policies") including all rights and remedies in connection with the Policies and all proceeds and claims
- We irrevocably authorise and instruct you from time to time:

[Insert name and address of insurer]

AND (2) [•] (THE "CHARGOR")

arising from the Policies.

To:

- (a) to disclose to the Security Agent at our expense (without any reference to or further authority from us and without any enquiry by you as to the justification for such disclosure) such information relating to the Policies as the Security Agent may from time to time request;
- (b) to hold all sums from time to time due and payable by you to us under the Policies to the order of the Security Agent;
- (c) to pay or release all or any part of the sums from time to time due and payable by you to us under the Policies only in accordance with the written instructions given to you by the Security Agent from time to time;
- (d) to comply with any written notice or instructions in any way relating to (or purporting to relate to) the Debenture, the sums payable to us from time to time under the Policies or the debts represented by them which you may receive from the Security Agent (without any reference to or further authority from us and without any enquiry by you as to the justification for or validity of such notice or instruction); and
- (e) to send copies of all notices and other information given or received under the Policies to the Security Agent.
- We irrevocably instruct you, with effect from the date of this notice, to note on the relevant Policies the Security Agent's interest as loss payee and as first priority assignee of the Policies and the rights, remedies, proceeds and claims referred to above.
- We are not permitted to receive from you, otherwise than through the Security Agent, any amount in respect of or on account of the sums payable to us from time to time under the Policies.

- This notice may only be revoked or amended with the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- Please confirm by completing the enclosed copy of this notice and returning it to the Security Agent (with a copy to us) that you agree to the above and that:
 - (a) you accept the instructions and authorisations contained in this notice and you undertake to comply with this notice;
 - (b) you have not, at the date this notice is returned to the Security Agent, received notice of the assignment or charge, the grant of any security or the existence of any other interest of any third party in or to the Policies or any proceeds of them or any breach of the terms of any Policy and you will notify the Security Agent promptly if you should do so in future;
 - (c) you will not permit any sums to be paid to us or any other person under or pursuant to the Policies without the prior written consent of the Security Agent; and
 - (d) you will not exercise any right to terminate, cancel, vary or waive the Policies or take any action to amend or supplement the Policies without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- 7 This notice, and any acknowledgement in connection with it, and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with any of them, shall be governed by English law.

Yours faithfully

for and on behalf of [NAME OF CHARGOR]

[On copy]

То:	[•] as Security Agent [ADDRESS]
Copy to:	[NAME OF CHARGOR]
Dear Sirs	
	edge receipt of the above notice and consent and agree to its terms. We agree to the matters set out in paragraph [6] in the above notice.
for and on be	half of
Dated: [•] 20[•]

SCHEDULE 5

Form of Accession Deed

THIS ACCESSION DEED is made on

20[•

]

BETWEEN

- (1) [•] LIMITED a company incorporated in [•] with registered number [•] (the "Acceding Company")][EACH COMPANY LISTED IN SCHEDULE 1 (each an "Acceding Company")];
- (2) [•] (the ["Parent"]; and
- (3) [•] ((as Security Agent for the Secured Parties (as defined below)) (the "Security Agent").

BACKGROUND

This Accession Deed is supplemental to a debenture dated [•] 2016 and made between (1) the Chargors named in it and (2) the Security Agent (the "Debenture").

IT IS AGREED:

1 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

Terms defined in, or construed for the purposes of, the Debenture have the same meanings when used in this Accession Deed including the recital to this Accession Deed (unless otherwise defined in this Accession Deed).

1.2 Construction

Clause 1.2 (*Interpretation*) of the Debenture applies with any necessary changes to this Accession Deed as if it were set out in full in this Accession Deed.

2 ACCESSION OF THE ACCEDING COMPANY

2.1 Accession

[The/Each] Acceding Company:

- (a) unconditionally and irrevocably undertakes to and agrees with the Security Agent to observe and be bound by the Debenture; and
- (b) creates and grants [at the date of this Deed] the charges, mortgages, assignments and other security which are stated to be created or granted by the Debenture.

as if it had been an original party to the Debenture as one of the Chargors.

2.2 Covenant to pay

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 2.1 (Accession), [the/each] Acceding Company (jointly and severally with the other Chargors [and each other Acceding Company]), covenants in the terms set out in Clause 2 (Covenant to Pay) of the Debenture.

2.3 Charge and assignment

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 2.1 (Accession), [the/each] Acceding Company charges and agrees to charge all of its present and future right, title and interest in and to the following assets which are at any time owned by it, or in which it from time to time has an interest:

- (a) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) the Real Property (if any) specified in Part 1 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*); and
 - (ii) all other Real Property and all interests in Real Property (not charged by Clause 2.3(a)(i));
 - (iii) all licences to enter upon or use land and the benefit of all other agreements relating to land;
 - (iv) all rights under any present or future contract for the purchase of any Real Property and any damages in respect of any such contract; and
 - (v) the proceeds of sale of all Real Property;
- (b) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) by way of a separate fixed charge, each of the P&M (if any) specified in Part 6 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) (and so that if such charge fails to be fixed in respect of any item of equipment comprised in the P&M, this shall not prejudice the nature of the charge in respect of any other P&M);
 - (ii) all other plant and machinery which it owns as at the date of this Deed; and
 - (iii) all plant and machinery (not charged by Clauses 2.3(b)(i) or 2.3(b)(ii)) and the benefit of all contracts, licences and warranties relating to the same;
- (c) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) all computers, vehicles, office equipment and other equipment (not charged by Clause 2.3(b)); and
 - (ii) the benefit of all contracts, licences and warranties relating to the same,

other than any which are for the time being part of any Acceding Company's Inventory or work-in-progress);

- (d) by way of first fixed charge:
 - the Charged Securities referred to in Part 2 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets); and
 - (ii) all other Charged Securities (not charged by Clause 2.3(d)(i)),

in each case, together with (a) all Securities Rights from time to time accruing to those Charged Securities and (b) all rights which such Acceding Company may have at any time against any clearance or settlement system or any custodian in respect of any Charged Investments;

- (e) by way of first fixed charge, all accounts of such Acceding Company with any bank, financial institution or other person at any time and all monies at any time standing to the credit of such accounts, in each case, together with all interest from time to time accrued or accruing on such monies, any investment made out of such monies or account and all rights to repayment of any of the foregoing;
- (f) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) the Intellectual Property (if any) specified in part 3 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets); and
 - (ii) all other Intellectual Property (if any) (not charged by Clause 4.1(f)(i));
- (g) in the case of each Acceding Company that is also a Borrower:
 - (i) to the extent that any Permitted Territory A/R and/or its proceeds are not effectively assigned under Clause 2.4 (Security assignments) ("Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R") by way of first fixed charge each Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R such that there is a separate fixed charge of each Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R referable to each Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R created;
 - (ii) to the extent that any Related Rights relating to any Permitted Territory A/R are not effectively assigned under Clause 2.4 (Security assignments) ("Non-Vesting Permitted Territory Related Rights") by way of first fixed charge such Non-Vesting Permitted Territory Related Rights, such that there is a separate fixed charge of Non-Vesting Permitted Territory Related Rights referable to each Non-Vesting Permitted Territory A/R created;
 - (iii) to the extent that any Unapproved Territory A/R and/or its proceeds are not effectively assigned under Clause 2.4 (Security assignments) ("Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory A/R") by way of first fixed charge each Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory A/R such that there is a separate fixed charge of each Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory A/R created;

- (iv) to the extent that any Related Rights relating to any Unapproved Territory A/R are not effectively assigned under Clause 4.2 (Security assignments) ("Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory Related Rights") by way of first fixed charge such Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory Related Rights, such that there is a separate fixed charge of Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory Related Rights referable to each Non-Vesting Unapproved Territory created;
- (h) to the extent that any Assigned Asset is not effectively assigned under Clause 2.4 (Security assignments), by way of first fixed charge such Assigned Asset;
- (i) by way of first fixed charge (to the extent not otherwise charged or assigned in this Deed):
 - the benefit of all licences, consents, agreements and Authorisations held or used in connection with the business of such Acceding Company or the use of any of its assets; and
 - (ii) all building contracts, appointments of professionals, collateral warranties and all rights in respect of any of them;
 - (iii) any letter of credit issued in favour of such Acceding Company and all bills of exchange and other negotiable instruments held by it; and
- (j) by way of first fixed charge all of the goodwill and uncalled capital of such Acceding Company.

2.4 Security assignments

[The][Each] Acceding Company assigns and agrees by way of security to assign absolutely (subject to a proviso for reassignment on redemption) all of its present and future right, title and interest in and to:

- (a) in the case of each Acceding Company which is also a Borrower:
 - all Permitted Territory A/R and their proceeds now or in the future owing to the Borrower, such that there is a separate security assignment of each Permitted Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors;
 - (ii) all Related Rights relating to any Permitted Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors, such that there is a separate security assignment of Related Rights referable to each Permitted Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors;
 - (iii) all Unapproved Territory A/R and their proceeds now or in the future owing to the Borrower, such that there is a separate security assignment of each Unapproved Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors; and
 - (iv) all Related Rights relating to any Unapproved Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors, such that there is a separate security assignment of

Related Rights referable to each Unapproved Territory A/R payable by Account Debtors; and

- (b) in the case of each Acceding Company:
 - the Relevant Contracts, all rights and remedies in connection with the Relevant Contracts and all proceeds and claims arising from them and any guarantee or security for the performance of any such agreements;
 - (ii) each of the following (such that each is subject to a separate assignment):
 - (A) all Insurances specified in Part 5 (Insurances) of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets); and
 - (B) all other Insurances (not assigned by Clause 2.2(b)(ii)(A)),
 - (C) and all claims under the Insurances and all proceeds of the Insurances; and
 - (iii) all other Receivables not assigned under Clause 2.4(a) or the preceding provisions of this Clause 2.4(b).

To the extent that any Assigned Asset described in Clause 2.4(b)(ii) is not assignable, the assignment which that Clause purports to effect shall operate as an assignment by way of security of all present and future rights and claims of such Acceding Company to any proceeds of such Insurances.

2.5 Representations

[The/Each] Acceding Company makes the representations and warranties required pursuant to Clause 10.5(a)(iii) of the Debenture as well as those set out in this paragraph 2(d) to the Security Agent and to each other Secured Party as at the date of this Accession Deed:

- (a) [each/the] Acceding Company is the sole legal and beneficial owner of all of the Security Assets identified [against its name] in Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets* owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]);
- (b) the Charged Securities listed in [Part 2 of] schedule 2 to the Accession Deed (Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]) constitute the entire share capital owned by [each/the] Acceding Company in the relevant company [and constitute the entire share capital of each such company]; and
- (c) [part 1 of] Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]) identifies all freehold and leasehold Real Property which is beneficially owned by [each/the] Acceding Company at the date of this Deed.

2.6 Consent

Pursuant to Clause 23.3 (Accession Deed) of the Debenture, the [Company] (as agent for itself and the existing Chargors):

- (a) consents to the accession of [the/each] Acceding Company to the Debenture on the terms of this Accession Deed; and
- (b) agrees that the Debenture shall, after the date of this Accession Deed, be read and construed as if [the/each] Acceding Company had been named in the Debenture as a Chargor.

3 POWER OF ATTORNEY

[The][Each] Acceding Company, by way of security, irrevocably and severally appoints the Security Agent, each Receiver and any Delegate to be its attorney to take any action which such Acceding Company is obliged to take under this Deed, including under Clause 20 (Further assurances). Each Chargor ratifies and confirms whatever any attorney does or purports to do pursuant to its appointment under this Clause.

4 CONSTRUCTION OF DEBENTURE

This Accession Deed shall be read as one with the Debenture so that all references in the Debenture to "this Deed" and similar expressions shall include references to this Accession Deed.

5 THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

Save as expressly provided to the contrary in the Debenture, a person who is not a party to this Accession Deed has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or enjoy the benefit of any term of this Accession Deed.

6 NOTICE DETAILS

Notice details for [the/each] Acceding Company are those identified with its name below.

7 COUNTERPARTS

This Accession Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures (and seals, if any) on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Accession Deed.

8 GOVERNING LAW

This Accession Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by English law.

IN WITNESS of which this Accession Deed has been duly executed by [the/each] Acceding Company and the Parent as a deed and duly executed by the Security Agent and has been delivered on the first date specified on page 1 of this Accession Deed by [the/each] Acceding Company and the Parent.

SCHEDULE 1 TO THE ACCESSION DEED

The Acceding Companies

Com	pany name	Registered	d number	i i	Registered	office
[•	1	[•]	[•	1	
[•]	[•	J	[•]	
[•]	[•]	[•]	
[•]	[•]	[•]	

SCHEDULE 2 TO THE ACCESSION DEED

Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]

[Part 1 - Real Property]

			Registe	red land				
[Accedir Compan		Addre	SS	Adminis	strative	Area	Title n	umber
[•]			Unregist	[• ered land			<u>[·</u>]
[Acceding Company]	Addr	ess	D	ocument	descri	bing the F	Real Pro	perty
[•]	[•	<u> </u>	D [•	ate 1 20[•]	Do [•	cument	Γ•	Parties
	'	J		3 of 1	L	J	L .	,

[Part 2 - Charged Securities]

	eding		lame of	Class of		Numi	Contract to the contract of th		share
Com	pany]		mpany in	he	ld	share	s held	cap	oital
			ch shares ire held						
[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]
[•	1	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]
[•]	[•]	Į.]	[•]	[•]

[Part 3 - Intellectual Property]

				Part 3A –	Trade ma	arks			
Propriet num		T nun		urisdictio sta	n/appare itus	nt Clas	ses	Marl	c text
[•	1	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]
[•]	[•]	[=]	[•]	[•]
[*]	[•]	[•	J	[•]	[•]

	Supplied to apply the first Definition of the Court of the Court Of the Court of th		Part 3B -	Patents	Town Complete Mode NAME OF BUILDING		n de serviciones. La companya de la co
Pro	prietor/ADP	number	Patentir	number	1 (m)	Descri	ption
[•	J		[•]	[•	1	Y
[•]		[•]	[•]	

[Part 4 - Relevant Contracts]

[Ac Con	ceding npanyj	"Dat	e of Relevan Contract	t		Parties .		ils of Re Contrac	levant t
[•]	[•] 20 [•]	[•	Ī	[•]	
[•]	[•] 20 [•]	[•]	. [•]	

[Part 5 - Insurances]

ĮΑ	cceding Gompa	ny]÷ : ir	nsurer	Policy n	umber
[•]	[•]	[•]
[•]	[•]	[•]

[Part 6 - P&M]

[Acceding Company]	P&M
[•]	
[•]	

EXECUTION PAGE OF THE ACCESSION DEED

THE ACCEDING COMPAN[Y][IES]

the first date spe	ecifie	, but not delivered untiled on page 1, by [NAME MPANY] acting by:))	
Director				
Witness signatu	re			
Witness name:				
Witness address	s:			
Address:	r_	1		
	[•]		
Facsimile No:	[•]		
Attention:	[•	1		
THE PARENT				
	ecific //ITE	, but not delivered untiled on page 1 by HOVIS D acting by- , a director in the)))	Director
presence of:			·	
Witness signatu	ıre:			
Witness name:				MACA-MILIONE MARINE
Witness addres	s:			
				
Address:		The Lord Rank Centre,	Lincoln	Road, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP12 3QS
Facsimile No:		+44 (0) 1494 428428		
Attention:		The Company Secretar	у	

THE SECURITY AGENT

Executed as a deed, but not delivered until)
the first date specified on page 1, by PNC)
BUSINESS CREDIT a trading style of PNC	ĺ
FINANCIAL SERVICES UK LTD acting by:)

Authorised Signatory	
Authorised Signatory	

Address:

PNC House, 34/36 Perrymount Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex,

RH16 3DN

Facsimile No:

+44 (0)1444 475820

Attention:

The Directors, PNC Business Credit

EXECUTION PAGES

Director

IHE	ORIGINAL	CHARGORS	

Executed as a deed, but not delivered until the first date specified on page 1 by **HOVIS**

LIMITED acting by-

, a director in the

presence of:

Witness signature:

Witness name:

Witness address:

Address: The Lord Rank Centre, Lincoln Road, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP12 3QS

Facsimile No:

+44 (0) 1494 428428

Attention:

The Company Secretary

Executed as a deed, but not delivered until the first date specified on page 1 by RANK HOVIS MILLING LIMITED acting by

Rightern for Ril, a director in the

presence of:

Witness signature:

Witness name:

Witness address:

Address: The Lord Rank Centre, Lincoln Road, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP12 3QS

Facsimile No: +44 (0) 1494 428428

Attention: The Company Secretary

THE SECURITY AGENT

Executed as a deed, but not delivered until the first date specified on page 1, by PNC BUSINESS CREDIT a trading style of PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES UK LTD acting by:

Authorised Signatory

Authorised Signator

DANIEL HARRISON

J. E. SCHAVEMAKER

Address:

PNC House, 34/36 Perrymount Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex,

RH16 3DN

Facsimile No:

+44 (0)1444 475820- 458259

15

Attention:

The Directors, PNC Business Credit